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Y DON'T ONLY ASK FOR GELATINE ! \

INSIST ON "HALAL"
GELATINE AND ITS PRODUCTS
Major Fields of Application for Gelatine

Edible/ food grade gelatine is used in the Manufacturing of:
* Confectionery items

* lce Cream

* Fruit Juice

* Yougurt , Cheese and Butter

* Sour milks drinks

* Instant desserts

* Jam, Jelly and other bread spreads

* Sweels, Toffees and chewing Gum

* Meat Products

Pharmaceutical gelatine is used in production of;
* Hard shell capsules

* Soft shell capsules

* Blood plasma

* Tablets

* Coated tablets

* Gelatine sponge

* Hair care items

* Skin care items

* Beauty items

Pioneers in Gelatine
Technology in Pakistan

. LEINER PAK GELATINE LTD.

17-G, Gulberg-2, G/Postmall Box-3529, Lahore-54660
Phones #: 92-42-35756953-54 Fax #: 92-42-35710604
Works: 19-Kilometer, Shahrah-e-Pakistan, Kala Shah Kaku,
District Sheikhupura.
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LEINER PAK GELATINE LIMITED.
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- DON'T ONLY ASK FOR GELATINE !
INSIST ON “HALAL”
GELATINE AND ITS PRODUCTS

NOTICE OF 37" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 37® Annual General Meeting of LEINER PAK GELATINE LTD.,
will be held on Wednesday, the 28 October, 2020 at 10.00 A.M. at the Registered office of the
Company, 17/G, Gulberg-2, Lahore-54660 to transact the following business ;

i f
2

3.

4.

Recitation from the Holy Quran.

To confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on Monday, 28" October,
2019,

To receive and adopt the Annual Accounts of the Company for the Year ended 30" June,
2020 together with Directors' and Auditors’ Report thereon.

To appoint the Auditors of the Company for the year ending 30" June, 2021 and to fix
their remuneration.

Ordinary Business

5.

To transact or discuss any other business with the permission of the Chair.
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD,

(IBRAR AHMED KHWAJA),

LAHORE: COMPANY SECRETARY.
DATED: 07" October, 2020.
NOTES:

L

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 22™ October, 2020 to
28" October, 2020 (both days inclusive). Shares may be lodged for transfer with our
Registrar M/s CORPLINK (PVT) LTD., Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial, Model Town,
Lahore. Phone Nos: 042-35839182, 35887262, 35916719 Fax No: 042-35869037.

The Shareholders are advised to notify the Registrar of any change in their address.

A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member as
proxy to attend and vote instead of him. The Proxy Form duly signed and stamped must
be received at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
time of holding the meeting.

Any individual beneficial owner of the share in the Central Depository Company (CDC)
entitled to vote at this meeting with him/her to prove him/her identity together with
his/her Account number in CDC and in case of proxy, must enclose an attested copy of
his/her CNIC. Representative of Corporate Members should bring the usual documents
required for such purpose.

Pursuant to the directive of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP),
CNIC numbers of sharcholders are mandatory required on dividend warrants,
Shareholders are therefore requested to submit a copy of their CNIC (if not already
provided) to the Shares Registrar. In case of non-receipt of the copy of a valid CNIC, the
company would be unable to comply with SRO B31(1)/2012 dated July 05, 2012 of SECP
and therefore will be constrained under SECP order dated July 13, 2015 to withhold the
dispatch of dividend warrants of such shareholders.

Shareholders, who by any reason, could not claim their dividend or bonus shares or did
not collect their physical shares, are advised to contact our Share Registrar M/s Corplink
(Pvt) Limited. to collect / enquire about their unclaimed dividend or pending shares, if
any.
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7. Pursuant to Notification vide SRO.787(1)/2014 of September 08, 2014, SECP has
directed to facilitate the members of the company receiving Annual Financial Statements
and Notices through electronic mail sysiem (e-mail). We are pleased to offer this facility
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to our members who desire to receive Annual Financial Statements and Notices of the
Company through e-mail in future. In this respect members are hereby requested to
convey their consent via e-mail on a standard request form which is available at the
Company website i.e. www.leinerpakgelatine.com.

8. Members can also avail video conference facility, in this regard, please fill the following
and submit to registered address of the Company 10 days before holding of the Annual
General Meeting. If the Company received consent from members holding in aggregate
10% or more shareholding residing at a geographical location, to participate in the
meeting through video conference at least 10 days prior date of the meeting, the Company
will arrange video conference facility in the city subject to availability of such facility in

that city.

“I/We, of , being a member
of Leiner Pak Gelatine limited, holder of ordinary Share(s) as per
Registered Folio No. hereby opt for video conference facility at
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VISION STATEMENT

Continue to lead the domestic industry in Gelatine manufacturing with technology and
quality of the product along with persistent recognition in international market in the line
of code of conduct and best practices of corporate governance.

MISSION

The mission of the management of the company is to focus on the vision and its
accomplishment by:

Adoption of advanced technologies in Gelatine manufacturing.

Investment in human resources to create and strengthen professional
environment.

Developing company's code of conduct and pursuance of best practices of
corporate governance.

Exploring new international markets with the satisfaction of existing customers.
Continuous improvement of quality system, environmental management system
from 1S0-9001:2000, ISO 14000 (already obtained) to other achievements of
quality management.

Fetching and delivering healthy returns to all stakeholders.

Contribution towards economic and social uplift of employees and community in
general.
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CORPORATE STRATEGY

OBJECTIVES

Our corporate strategy is very much in line with vision and mission statement. Strategic
objectives are covering the following areas.

+ Sustainable growth.

* Promotion for efficient use of energy.

» |nnovation in product line.

« Customer satisfaction.

« Adherence to the code of conduct.

e Safeguard the share holders interest.

« Continuous improvement of human capital.

STRATEGIC PLANNING

It is planned to innovate the product line with scheduled R&D activities. Energy
Conservation through calibration, expert advises and induction of efficient machinery and
replacing the old production line which shall lead to sustainable growth. Well equipped
quality assurance department is maintained to achieve consistency in quality of the
products. Optimal utilization of Company resources to achieve the economy level.
Investment in human capital by participating in workshops, conferences, and different
technical courses offered by reputed institutions. Formulation of Code of Conduct for better
governance and to bring corporate culture in Company.



Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd. 2019-2020

Financial year 2020 has been very challenging for the whole world. Covid-19 pandemic
has surfaced as a major event forcing the world into lock down and restricting economic
activity across the board. This pandemic has rattled global markets and real economies
with breakneck speed. The impact has also adversely affected emerging markets,
including Pakistan.

Business operations at Leiner Pak Gelatine Limited also badly affected and company
could not achieve its expected turnover even getting signed huge contracts of Gelatine
exports at some better pricing. Our major export deliveries were scheduled in the third
quarter and onward in this fiscal year. These export orders were rescheduled by our
prospective buyers in Malaysia and Europe as these economies were come to halt due
to lockdown. As a result our company’s turnover was restricted to Rs.660.888 million
only. However better negotiated prices helped us to close company's operations in to
profits.

Management is fully determined to procure raw material (crushed bone) at feasible
prices from direct source to improve its profitability and yield of Gelatine.

Environment friendly policies are implemented throughout the company and all
precautionary measures are taken at work places to protect the employees from Covid-
19 pandemic,

Board is fully responsive and actively guiding the management to meet the challenges
faced by the company. Board and its committees (Audit Committee and Human
Resource and Remuneration Committee) are functioning according to guidelines of
Code of Corporate Governance. The Board is having two independent and one female
director in total seven directors. Board met five times during the year. Evaluation of
performance of the Directors is made on annually basis. Current year evaluation of
Board members reflected that Board has performed impressively and effectively
handled unusual circumstances amid Coivid-19 breakout.

Management, in compliance to CSR policy, extending its support to health and
educational sector in terms of donations to recognized institutions.

Board of Directors recognizes the contribution of company employees to the success of
yOur company.

LAHORE AHMED AL| RIAZ
Dated: October 07, 2020. Chairman
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Directors are nlease
piease
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to present the 37" Annual Report along with company's financial
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d
statements for the year ended 30" June, 2020 together with Auditors’ Report thereon.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

Leiner Pak Gelatine Limited is involved in manufacturing “Halal” Gelatine and Di-calcium
Phosphate (by product).

OPERATIONS

In financial year 2020 whole of the world has experienced deadly outbreak of Covid-19
pandemic. This outbreak posed an emergency not only on health sector but has been a major
concem for global economy.

During the year company registered its turnover at Rs.660.888 million as compared to
Rs.779.659 million last year. At the start of financial year major export contracts were finalized
with Malaysian buyers and it was expected that Gelatine Exports share could arrive at 50% of
total revenue. Outbreak of Covid-19 started in January-2020 in rest of the world after China and
lockdown imposed by the affected countries dampened economic activities. Malaysian
government also followed same strategy of lockdown which compelled our buyers to revise the
schedule of export orders. Delay in delivery schedules of export orders and economic slowdown
in Pakistan economy badly hampered our revenue forecast and restricted the total revenue at
Rs.660.888 million.

Raw material prices (crushed bone) kept on increasing due to devaluation of Pak Rupee as
same is an exportable item and it is being exported to China, Japan, and other neighboring
countries.

It is pertinent to mention that devaluation of Pak Rupee has driven to negotiate better pricing
with our prospective buyers and average selling price of our product Gelatine grew up which
yielded to gross profit margin at 15.41% as compared to 12.15% in last year and company
managed to post profit before tax at Rs.11.238 million (last year Rs.11.430 million)

Despite the profitability of current year operations, company is still bearing negative cash flow
from operating activities during the year ended June 30, 2020 and as of that date accumulated
loss is appearing at Rs.3.272 million and current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
Rs.80.797 million. Furthermore, running financial facility amounting to Rs.30.00 million from
Summit Bank Limited expired during the last financial year has not yet been renewed by the
Bank for future periods. These conditions indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may
cast significant doubts on the company's ability to continue as a going concem as the company
may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in normal course of business.
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This year again company managed to post profit after tax at Rs.1.928 million and company's
financial position is further improved. Keeping in view the following factors, the management
foresees that company will continue as going concern.

]

There is continued demand for the products of the Company. Demand of’ Halal®
Gelatine exists in foreign and local markets as "Halal” Gelatine is equally
consumed in Muslim and Non-Muslim countries. The decline in sales in the
current year is due to lockdowns during the pandemic COVID-19 which are
expected not to recur in future and there will be upward trend in sales.

There is continued financial support of the Company’'s sponsors. The sponsors’
of the Company have inducted up to June 30, 2020 Rupees 80.263 million (June
30, 2019: Rupees 47.858 million) interest free loans. They are also committed to
induct further funds, if the need arises, to address any liquidity issues for smooth
operations.

Major financing arrangements with bank as at June 30, 2020 are valid for future
periods as well. The Summit Bank running finance account is fully operational
and banking transactions are being made therein regularly up to the sanctioned
limit. The management of the Company is engaged with the said bank for
renewal of the facility as well as working on arranging alternate financing
arrangements; if required.

Apart from the aforementioned factors there are also positive indicators as per these
financial statements as mentioned below:

a) The existence of new sales orders along with advance payments received there
against, and

b) Existence of profits after taxation during the current year as well as in the last year
and continuous profits before taxation since past six years to date.

These financial statements have, therefore, been prepared using going concern basis of
accounting and, accordingly, do not include any adjustments relating to realization of its
assets and the liquidation of any liabilities that might be necessary should the Company
be unable to continue as a going concern.

The auditors' report contains emphasis of matter paragraph to draw attention towards the going
concern matter. In this regard management’'s assessment is detailed in note 2 in the annexed
financial statements.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAME WOK

Company is fully compliant with the Code of Corporate Governance and Corporate and
Financial Reporting framework of the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).
Board is pleased to place following statement on record:
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8.

The financial statements prepared by the management of the company present fairly its
state of the affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of
financial statements. The accounting estimates wherever required, are based on
reasonable and prudent judgment.

IFRS and International Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan have been
followed in preparation of financial statements.

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented
and monitored.

The management has explained their review in detail regarding going concern ability of
the company in note 2 to the annexed financial statements.

There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance,
as detailed in listing regulations.

Outstanding taxes, duties and charges have been disclosed in the financial statements.

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA OF LAST SIX YEARS

Years ending on June: 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Rupees | Rupees | Rupees | Rupees | Rupees | Rupees
(000s) | (000s) | (00Os) | (00Os) | (OCOs) | (0OOs)
Turnover 779,659 | 752,297 | 692,372 | 727,664 | 691,778 | 488,374
Profit/(Loss) after Taxation 2,537 | (3,956) | (3,009) 2,748 | (14,402) | (52,956)
Assels 860,191 | 715,769 | 661874 | 652,850 | 519,059 | 482257
Dividend - - - - = .
Non-current Liabilities BG4 1,043 504 856 - -

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL CONTROL

Internal control system of the company is properly designed keeping in view the nature of
business and materiality of the transactions involved. Internal control system is periodically
reviewed by the audit committee and improvements in the system are made keeping in view
recommendations of internal audit department.

STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDITION AND ITS DISTRIBUTION

The “Statement of Value Addition and its Distribution is annexed to the report.

10
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Remuneration of the Board of Directors is approved by the Board. Non-executive Directors and
independent Directors are entitled for fee for attending the meetings. Remuneration of Directors
and Chief Executive Officer are disclosed in Note No. 43 to the financial statements for the year
ended June 30, 2020.

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY
During the year following Directors served on the Board of the company.
Sr. No. Name of Directors Number of Meetings

Ahmed Ali Riaz

Khwaja Imtiaz Ahmed

liaz Ahmed Khwaja

Ibrar Ahmed Khwaja

Mian Zia ud Din (independent)
Ayesha Ahmed

Rashid Minhas (independent)

Nookun=
N S RS R

APPROPRIATIONS

In view of the accumulated loss, it has been decided to omit the dividend for the current year.

EARNING RATIO:

The earning per share after tax works out to Rs. 0.26 {last year Rs. 0.34 }.

PROVIDENT FUND

The company operates an approved contributory provident fund covering all permanent
employees. The value of the fund at the year end 30" June, 2020 is Rs.154.297 million. The
investment values of the respective fund is as follows:

1
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Provident Fund
Last audited statements June 30, 2020
Investments at fair value Rs.(000s) 101.734

These funds are invested as given below:

Rs.(000s)
Unit Trust Schemes 37,536
Mutual Funds 1,110
Savings Schemes of Banks 3,724
Bank Deposits 22,473
Listed Securities 36,891
101,734

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The company is committed to work in the best interest of all the stakeholders, in particular the
community in which we live and form our customer base. Company has placed in a policy to
sanction certain amount to donate charitable institutions working for the education, health and
uplift of under privileged segments of the society.

OUT STANDING STATUTORY PAYMENTS

All outstanding payments are of routine nature.
CODE OF CONDUCT

Company has developed and adopted a comprehensive Code of conduct in accordance with
Code of Corporate Governance Regulations 2019. This code of conduct prescribes rules and
regulations to be followed by every employee of the company. Board has also adopted controls
for timely identification and redressal of unethical practices performed on the part of employees.
Code of conduct is fully disseminated throughout the company.

12
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BOARD COMMITTEES
AUDIT COMMITTEE

Company has formulated Audit Committee in accordance with code of corporate governance.
This committee is headed by an independent Director. Names of Audit Committee members are
given below:

Name of Directors

Rashid Minhas (Chairman)
ljaz Ahmed Khwaja (Member)
Ahmed Ali Riaz (Member)

Audit Committee provides assistance to the Board of Directors in discharging their
responsibilities in accordance with provisions of code of corporate governance and financial
reporting framework. This committee is also entrusted to implement an effective internal control
system and forward recommendations to the Board of Directors for further improve of the
systems.

Audit Committee's other responsibilities in the light of code of corporate governance also
include the following:

1. Determination of appropriate measures to safeguard the company's assets;
2. Review of annual and interim financial statements of the company, prior to their approval by the
board, focusing on;
a) major judgmental areas;
b) significant adjustments resulting from the audit;
c) going concern assumption;
d) any changes in accounting policies and practices;
e) compliance with applicable accounting standards;
f) compliance with the regulations of code of corporate governance and other statutory and
regulatory requirements; and
g) all related party transactions;
3. Review of the preliminary announcements of results prior to external communication and
publication;
4, Facilitating the external audit and discussion with external auditors of major observations arising
from interim and final audits and any matter that the auditors may wish to highlight (in the
absence of management, where necessary);
Review of management letter issued by external auditors and managements’ response thereto;
6. Ensuring coordination between the internal and external auditors of the company;
Review of the scope and extent of internal audit, audit plan, reporting frame work and procedures
and ensuring that the internal audit function has adequale resources and is appropriately placed
within the company;
8. Consideration of major findings of internal investigations of aclivities characterized by fraud,
corruption and abuse of power and management's response thereto;

o

13



Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd. 2019-2020

9.

1.

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.
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Ascertaining the internal control systems including financial and operational controls, accounting
systems for timely and appropriate recording of purchases and sales, receipts and payments,
assets and liabilities and the reporting structure are adequate and affactiva;
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Board and internal audit reporis;

Instituting special projects, value for money studies or other investigations on any matter
specified by the Board, in consultation with Chief executive officer and to consider remittance of
any matter to the external auditors or to any other external body;

Determination of compliance with relevant statutory requirements;

Monitoring compliance with these regulations (including code of corporate governance) and
identification of significant violation thereof;

Review of arrangement for staff and management to report to audit committee in confidence,
concerns, if any, about actual or potential improprieties in financial and other matters and
recommend instituting remedial and mitigating measures;

Recommend to the Board the appointment of extenal auditors, their removal, audit fees, the
provision of any service permissible to be rendered to the company by the external auditors in
addition to audit of its financial statements, measures for redressal and rectification of non-
compliances with the regulations. The Board shall give due consideration to the
recommendations of the audit committee and where it acts otherwise it shall record the reasons
thereof;

Consideration of any other issue or matter as may be assigned by the board;

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Human resource management is an important faction of management that deals with most
valuable assets of an organization which is human resource. Human Resource and
Remuneration committee of the company comprises three directors, which include one
executive director and one non-executive director being the members and one independent
director as chairman of the committee. Following three members are entrusted by the board to
form the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee:

Rashid Minhas (Chairman)
Khwaja Imtiaz Ahmed (Member)
Ayesha Ahmed (Member

In accordance with code of corporate governance , the responsibilities of the committee include:

1.

2.

Recommendation to the Board for consideration and approval a policy framework for
determining remuneration of Directors (both executive and non-executive Directors and
members of senior management). The definition of senior management will be determined by
the Board which shall normally include the first layer of management below the chief executive
officer level;
undertaking annually, a formal process of evaluation of performance of the Board as a whole and
its committees either directly or by engaging external independent consultant and if so appointed,

14
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a statement to that effect shall be made in the Directors' report disclosing therein name and
gualification of such consultant and major terms of his/its appointment;
recommending human resource management policies to the Board;
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retirement benefits) of chief operating officer, chief financial officer, company secretary, and head
of internal audit;
5. consideration and approval on recommendation of chief executive officer on such matters for key
management positions who report directly to chief executive officer or chief operating officer; and
6. where human resource and remuneration consultants are appointed, they shall disclose to the
committee their credentials and as to whether they have any other connection with the company.

B

RISK AND UNCERTINITIES

Company’s ability to create value for its share holders is affected primarily by changes in
macroeconomic environment in which it operates and some associated risks with respect to its
nature of business.

At present company is exposed to following risk areas which can affect the business operations
and profitability of the company:

Raw material prices (crushed bone).
Foreign currency exchange rate.
Energy (availability and prices of gas & electricity)

Bovine animal bones are pre requisite to produce high quality Gelatine. Raw material of the
company (bovine bone) is being exported to China, Japan and other neighboring countries from
Pakistan. Company has to buy animal bones on export priority price for its own consumption.
Devaluation of Pak Rupee can further aggravate the situation and procurement of animal bone

at feasible prices may become more difficult.

Spree of continuous devaluation of Pak Rupee had affected the prices of raw materials and
other industrial inputs. Any further devaluation of Pak Rupee can aggravate the situation and
cost of production can be raised further.

Energy crises in the country are still not over and manufacturing sector is consuming very high
priced gas, fuel and electricity. Government is importing LNG to cater the industrial requirement.
Escalation in gas prices in furtherance to the existing tariff will increase the manufacturing cost

of the industrial concerns including Gelatine manufacturing.

15
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IMPACT ON ENVIRONMENT
It is prime responsibility of the company to operate in safe and healthy working environment.

Company's production facility is equipped with state of the art machinery which is mostly
European origin. To ensure environment friendly practices, company has attained 1ISO-14000
certification from SGS Pakistan. Manufacturing process of Gelatine adopted at factory premises
is strictly in accordance with international practices and no any hazardous impact on

environment is traced so far.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Covid-19 pandemic has taken a devastating blow on Pakistan economy. Pakistan's exports
were considerably dropped and export orders were either cancelled or rescheduled.

Qur company’s export orders were also rescheduled and affected our turnover in the financial
year 2019-2020. In the current scenario most of the world economies have ended lock down
strategies and started to bring business operations towards normality. Our prospective buyers in
Malaysia are also back into the normal operations and started to accept deliveries against their
previous rescheduled purchase orders. Many of other local and foreign buyers are also placing
their fresh orders and entering in to new purchase contracts.

Management of the company is hopeful that in financial year 2020-2021 world economies will
formulate carefully planned strategies to ensure the safety of the people while ensuring
business continuity. We expect better financial results in the next financial year.

TRAINING PROGRAMME OF DIRECTORS

Directors training is an on going process in the company. Company offers refresher courses to
Directors and other executives for their capacity building.

Qur three Directors out of seven are exempt from training as provided by the Code of Corporate
Governance. Two Directors including one independent Director has completed their Directors
Training Programme (DTP) with recognized institutions from Pakistan Institute of Corporate
Governance. One female Director and newly appointed independent Director will also complete
Directors Training Programme as and when COVID-19 pandemic be over.

TRADE IN SHARES OF THE COMPANY

There is no any sale/purchaseftransfer of the company shares during this year by Directors,
Executives, their spouse and minor children.

AUDITORS

The present auditors, M/s M. Almas & Co. Chartered Accountants, Lahore, has completed their
assignment for the year ended June 30, 2020 and shall retire on the conclusion of 37" Annual
General Meeting. The retiring auditors M/s M. Almas & Co. Chartered Accountants are eligible

for re-appointment.
16
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In accordance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019,
the audit committee considered and recommended the re-appointment and remuneration of
M/s M. Almas & Co. Chartered Accountants as statutory auditors for the year 2020-2021.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

It appears on page no:--—-—-=—----

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors would like to express their appreciation for the efforts and dedication of
all employees which enabled the company management to run the business affairs smoothly.

KH. IMTIAZ AHMED IBRAR AHMED KHAWAJA
Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director Director
Lahore

Dated: October 07, 2020
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Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd. 2019-2020
Statement of Value Addition & Wealth Distribution
for the year ended June 30, 2020
2020 %age 2019 %age
{Rs. "000% {Rs, "000")
Value addition
Total revenue 695,619 824,880
Bought in materials & services (483,793) (617,304)
211,826  100.0% 207,576 100.0%
Value distribution
To employees
Salaries, wages and benefits 122,589 57.87% 120,083 57.50%
To Government
Income taxes and Sales Tax 43430 20.50% 53,391 25.72%
To providers of capital/funds
Interest/Mark up on borrowed funds 27428 12.95% 18,828 9.50%
Retained for reinvestment and growth
Depreciation & retained profits/(loss) 18,379 B.68% 15,274 7.36%
211,826 100% 207,576 100%
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

Name of the Company: Leiner Pak Gelatine Limited

Year ended: June 30, 2020

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following
manner:

1. The total number of directors are 7 as per the following:

Male director B

b Female director 1

2. The composition of the Board is as follows:

Categories Name of Directors

Rashid Minhas

Independent Directors Mian Zia ud Din
Ahmed Ali Riaz

Non-Executive Directors ljaz Ahmed Khwaja
Ayesha Ahmed
Khwaja Imtiaz Ahmed

Executive Directors Ibrar Ahmed Khwaja

3. Thedirectors have confirmed that none ofthemis serving as a director on more
than seven listed companies, including this company;

4, The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps
have been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its
supporting policies and procedures;

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy
and significant policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete
record of particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval
or updating is maintained by the company;
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6.

2.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant
matters have been taken by the Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant
provisions of the Act and these Regulations;

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence,
by a director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied
with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency,
recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board;

The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of
directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations;

The Board has arranged Directors’ Training program for the following:

=
=
o

Name of Directors Remarks

Khwaja Imtiaz Ahmed Exempt under CCG.

liaz Ahmed Khwaja Exempt under CCG.

Ibrar Ahmed Khwaja Exempt under CCG.

Mian Zia ud Din Completed Directors' Training Program.

Ahmed Ali Riaz Completed Directors' Training Program.

Ayesha Ahmed Newly appointed Director.

~I|om|n|ajw|n|=i

Rashid Minhas Newly appointed Director.

10.

11.

12.

The female director and one newly elected independent director will complete
their Directors’ Training Programme as and when COVID-19 is over.

The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary
and head of internal audit, including their remuneration and terms and
conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the
Regulations;

Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial
statements before approval of the Board;

The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below.-

a) Audit Committee

1. Rashid Minhas (Chairman)
2. ljaz Ahmed Khwaja (Member)
3. Ahmed Ali Riaz (Member)

b) HR and Remuneration Committee

1. Rashid Minhas (Chairman)
2. Khwaja Imtiaz Ahmed (Member)
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3. Ayesha Ahmed (Member)

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented
and advised to the committee for compliance;

SRV IaT S AL LI AR I AT

14, The frequency of meetings of the committee were as per following,-

a) Audit Committee; (4 quarterly meetings)
b) HR and Remuneration Committee (yearly)

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function.

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been
given a satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of
Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the
firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and
non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, head
of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company;

17.  The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been
appointed to provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these
Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed
that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard;

18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of
the Regulations have been complied with; and

19. The requirement of regulation 6, relating to rounding up of fraction as one, is
applicable on the Company after the expiry of the current term of the Board of
Directors of the Company (which expires in January 2021).

Ahmed Ali Riaz
Chairman

LAHORE
Dated: October 07, 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT

To the members of Leiner Pak Gelatine Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Leiner Pak
Gelatine Limited for the year ended June 30, 2020 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36
of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inguiries of the
Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations,

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach.
We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all
risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal conirols, the Company’s
corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of
the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30,
2020.

Lahore

Dated: October 07, 2020 M. Almas & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Audit Engagement Partner
Mohammad ljaz
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the members of Leiner Pak Gelatine Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Leiner Pak Gelatine Limited (the Company), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2020, and the statement of profit or loss, the statement
of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and nctes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of
financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the
Company's affairs as at June 30, 2020, and of the profit, other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and
its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 2 in the financial statements, which indicales that the Company has negative
cash flow from operating activities during the year ended June 30, 2020 and, as of that date, its
accumulated loss was Rupees 3.272 million and its current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
Rupees 80.797 million. Further, a running finance facility amounting to Rupees. 30 million from the
Summit Bank Limited expired during the last financial year has not yet been renewed by the bank for
the future periods. As stated in note 2, these events or conditions, along with other matters as set forth
in Note 2, indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. In addition to the matter described in the Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern section, we
have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit

1. Review of recoverability of deferred tax
asset
(Refer to notes 6.12 and 19 of the financial | Our procedures in relation to this matter included:

statements)
- Evaluating the Directors’ determination of the estimated

Under International Accounting Standard 12, | mManner in which the deferred tax asset would be utilised by
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Income Taxes, the Company is required to
review recoverability of the deferred tax assets
recognized in the statement of financial
position at each reporting period.

Recognition of deferred tax asset position
involved management's estimate of future
available taxable profits of the Company based
on approved business plan. There is Inherent
uncertainty Involved In forecasting future
taxable profits and the probability of utilising
the estimated minimum tax credits. Therefore,
the recoverability of the Company's deferred
tax asset was considered a key audit matter in
our audit of the financial statements.

We considered this a key audit matter due to
significant value of deferred tax asset on
account of minimum tax and assumptions used
by the management in this area.

comparing the Directors’ assessment to business plans and
profit forecasts based on our knowledge of the business and
the industry in which Company operates;

- Critically assessing whether profit forecasts are reasonable
in relation to historical trends, current year performance and
future plans;

- Analyzing the requirements of the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001, in relation to above and considering the factors
including aging analysis, expiry periods of relevant deferred
tax assets and tax rates enacted; and

- Assessing the appropriateness of management's
accounting for deferred taxes and the accuracy of related
disclosures,

2. Valuation of stock in trade

Refer notes 6.4, 21 and 29 of the financial
statements,

Stock in trade as at year ended June 30, 2020
having carrying value of Rs. 308.5568 million
constitutes 31.014% of total assats.

Wae identified the valuation of stock in trade as
key audit matter as it directly affects the
profitability of the Company.

Our audit procedures to assess the valuation of stock in
trade, amongst others, included the following:

- Obtaining an understanding of internal controls over
purchases and valuation of stock in trade and testing, on a
sample basis, their design, implementation and operating
effectiveness;

- Comparing on as sample basis specific purchases with
underlying supporting documents / agreements, if any;

- Comparing calculations of the allocation of directly
attributable costs and allocation of factory overhead costs
with the underlying supporting documents;

- Physical observation of stock in trade inventory count at the
year end;

- Test of valuation methods and their appropriateness in
accordance with applicable accounting standards;

- Dbtaining an understanding of management’s determination
of net realizable value (NRV) and the key estimates adopted,
including future selling prices, fulure costs to complete work
in process and costs necessary to make the sales and their
basis; and

- Comparing the NRV, on a sample basls, to the cost of
finished goods to assess whether any adjustments are
required to value stock in trade in accordance with applicable
accounting and reporting standards.
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3. Covid-19

Refer note 1 to the financial statements
regarding the impact of COVID-19

As part of the preparation of the financial
statements, management is responsible to
assess the possible effects of COVID-19 on
the company's liquidity and related ability to
continue as a going concem and appropriately
disclose the results of its assessment in the
financial statements. The COVID-19 pandemic
is an unprecedented challenge for humanity
and for the economy globally, and at the date
of the financial statements its future impacts
depend on its future surge{s) and
corresponding lockdowns, if any.

Management prepared a financial and liquidity
risk analysis addressing amongst others future
compliance with financing conditions as well as
financing and cash requirements to ensure
continuation of the company’s operations.

We considered the uncertainties arising from COVID-19 in
planning and performing our audit. Our procedures included:

« evaluated the company's most recenl financial results
forecasts and liquidity analysis underlying their going concem
assessment;

» assessed the reliability of the forecasted cash flows by
comparing with the historical performance and market
expectations;

+ evaluated the company's assessment of other accounting
estimates within the financial statements which could be
impacted by the challenging economic environment resulting
from COVID-19, including trade receivables and inventory
provisioning; and

+ considered the appropriateness of the disclosures made in
the financial statements in respect of the potential impact of
CovID-19.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the cther information. The other information comprises the information included in
the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the cther information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materally inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act,
201 7(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from malerial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financlal Statements
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Qur objectives are to obtain reasanable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audilor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a rna'terial misstatement when it exists.

Linotntarmants ~om aros frams fraogd ar arree and ars aased T e R H tv] m Hha aemenoods

INSSLALTHIITIHIRD Lall al 190 1nwuin IIﬂUU LRI = R ﬂl I al'e WIoIGIoW TIalorial m IlIUIUJ\.IUGIII,' UI III u I'I.T nggtugnw, ﬁ]’
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

= FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XIX of 2017);
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b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in
agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incumed and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company's business; and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Mohammad ljaz.

Lahore M. Almas & Co.
Date: October 07, 2020 Chartered Accounfants
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

Note 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
———-~Rupaas in thousand

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Share capital 7 75,000 75,000

Revenue Reserve:

Accumulated loss (3,272) (5,200)

Capital Reserve:

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant

and equipmeant 8 336,262 236,262
407,990 406,062

Non-current liabilities

Long term finance 9 9,786 -
Lease liabilities 10 3,637 BG4
13.423 B4
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 12 255,540 180,097
Unclaimed dividend 11 T T
Mark-up accrued 13 5,360 3Be7rs
Short term borrowings 14 306,207 268,335
Current portion of long term finance a9 3,262 -
Current portion of lease liabilities 10 2,338 184
573,479 453,265
Contingencies and commitments 15 = -
994,882 880,191
ASSETS

Non-current assets

Proparty, plant and equipment 16 501,955 487,180
Intangible assets 17 - -
Long term depaosits 18 255 255
Defarred taxation 19 = -
502,210 4BT 435
Current assets
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 20 114,368 93,443
Stock-in-trade 21 308,556 200,206
Trade debis 22 TATT 24,392
Advances 23 1,354 1,991
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 24 1,539 1,770
Other receivables 25 21,443 19,268
Advance income tax-net 26 37.480 31,365
Cash and bank balances 27 465 321
492 6682 ar2,756
294,882 860,191

The annexad notes 1 to 43 form an integral part of these financlal statements.

KH. IMTIAZ AHMED IBRAR AHMED KH. MUHAMMAD JAVAID
LAHORE Chief Exacutive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer
Dated: October 07, 2020 & Managing Director
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
Note 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
-—--—--RUpees in thousand--—--—-—-
Sales-net 28 660,888 779,659
Cost of sales 29 559,040 884,888
Gross profit 101,848 94,761
Other income 30 611 723
102,459 95,484

Distribution cost ]| 5,951 5,001
Administrative expenses 32 54 687 57,233
Other operating expenses 33 1,657 1179
Finance cost 34 28,926 20,841
Profit before taxation 11,238 11,430
Taxation as 9,310 8,893
Profit after taxation 1,928 2,537
Earning per share-basic and diluted (Rupees) 36 0.26 0.34
The annexed notes 1 to 49 form an integral part of these financial statements.

KH. IMTIAZ AHMED IBRAR AHMED KH. MUHAMMAD JAVAID

LAHORE Chief Executive Officer
Dated: October 07, 2020 & Managing Director

a1

Director

Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
mmmmmmeRUpeEes in thousand--

Profit after taxation 1,928 2,537

Other comprehensive income
Iterns that will not be subsequently reclassified to profil or loss:

Surplus on Revaluation of property, plant and eguipment

during the year - 57,348
- 57,348
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,928 59,885

The annexed notes 1 to 49 form an integral part of these financial statements.

KH. IMTIAZ AHMED IBRAR AHMED KH. MUHAMMAD JAVAID
LAHORE Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer
Dated: October 07, 2020 & Managing Director
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Balance at June 30, 2018

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive Income

Balance at June 30, 2019

Profit for the year
Other comprahensive incoma

Balance at June 30, 2020

Reserves

Share capital Revenue Reserve Capital Reserve

The annexed notes 1 to 49 form an integral part of these financial statements.

LAHORE

Dated: October OF, 2020

Surplus on
I::H.‘I, l::ul:m::rllm:l e P of -
Lo p;‘:j"“ 2 loss property, plant and
aguipmeant
———eefUpees In thousand-
75,000 {7.737) 278,914 M6ATT
- 2,537 - 2,537
- 57,348 57,348
2,537 57,348 55,885
75,000 (5,200) 336,262 406,062
- 1,928 1,928
= 1,028 1,928
75,000 {3,272) 336,262 407,990
KH. IMTIAZ AHMED IBERAR AHMED KH. MUHAMMAD JAVAID
Chiel Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer
& Managing Director
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Note =-—Rupees in thousand

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations 7 24,002 22151
Finance cost paid {27,098) (19,452)
Payments to provident fund (3,182) (2,908)
Taxes paid (15,425) (17.758)
Sales tax paid (2,232) 81
Workers' Welfare Fund paid (233) (476)
Workers' Profit Participation Fund paid {844) -
Net cash used in operating activities (25,012) (18.381)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property, plant and equipment (24,565) (30,213)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 540 1,538
Net cash used in investing activities {24,025) (28,675)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal paid on lease liabilities (1,739) (425)
Long-term finance from banking companies — obtained / (repaid) - net 13,048 -
Short-term Borrowings from banking companies — obtained / (repaid) - net 37,872 47,175
Net cash generated from financing activities 49,181 48,750
Net increase | (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 144 (286)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 321 607
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 38 465 a1
The annexed notes 11to 49 form an integral part of these financial statements.

KH. IMTIAZ AHMED IBRAR AHMED KH. MUHAMMAD JAVAID
LAHORE Chief Executive Officer Diractor Chief Financial Officer

Dated: October 07, 2020 & Managing Director
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

a1

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Letnar Pak Gelatine Limited (“the Company”) wes incorporated n Pakistan on 14 February 1983 ss 8 pubic limited Company. The reglsterad office of
the Company is situated at 17-G, Gulberg [, Lahore and manufacturing faclity s located st 19 Kiometer, Shahrah-a-Paldstan, Kala Shah Kelu, District
Shelkhupura. The Company is listed on the Pakistan Siock Exchange. The principal activity of the Company Is manufacturing and sale of gelatine and
di-calclum phesphate etc., produced from ankmal bones.

IMPACT OF COVID-18

On March 11, 2020, the Word Health Organisation declared COVID-19 a global pandemic. The COVID-18 ocuthreak developed rapidly thersafter with
8 significant number of COVID-19 cases reporied giobally. The pandemic hes msulted In consequencas on health and society and om economy
affecting the eamings and cash flows of businesses, aflar the anncuncement of lock-downs by the govemmant autharities, resulting in closure of
busingss operations except for specifically exempted industries. The impact of COVID-18 varies from indusiry to industry in differant jurisdicions.
Based on gement's it, due fo the pandemic the Company's operations have bean impacted only on a8 temporary basés wheraby sales
have bean decined during the lochdown and belfieves that &s nomalcy comes thesa impacts have started to recede. The manesgemsnt has
also evaluated and concluded that there are no mabedal implicatiens of COVID-1% requirng specific disclosures and that there is no significant mpact
of COVID -18 an the camying amounts of assets and liabifes or bems of Income and axpenses olo. The pandemic’s future impacts, howevar, depend
on s fulure surge{s) and consequent lockdowns, ¥ any. Furthes, The Company avalled employes refinance faclity for payment of salaries and wages
undar SBFs Infrastructure, Housing & SME Finance deparment (HESMEFD) Clreular Mo. 8 of 2020 datad Aol 10, 2020.

GOING CONCERN BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Company has noegative cash flow from oporating aciivities during the year ended June 30, 2020 and, as of that date, its accumulated loss was
Rupees 3.272 milion and ks cument Babiitles excesedad s curren! assels by Rupsss BO.TET milion. Furhar, as mantionad in note 14.5 In these
fimancial statements, the running finance feciity amounting to Rupees. 30 milion from the Summit Bank Limited expired during the leet financial year
has not yet bean rmnewed by the bank for the futere pedods, These svaenis or conditions indicate that a matedal unceriainty exists that may cast
signifcant doubl on the Company's ablily o continue as a going concem and, themfors, the Company may be unable lo realize Rs assets and
discharge s [iabiities in the normal courss of business,

The affects of measures laken by he management of the Company Bde (i) anergy conservalion measures, (i} starl of procurement of raw maleriais
direct from the source by avolding the middlieman role, and (i) shiing from use of crushed bone 1o procurement of raw bone and dioing In-house
cushing, have positive impact on the performanca of the Company whereby rate of gross profit has further improved reaulting into profit after tax
amounting to Re. 1.828 milkon during the year ended June 30, 2020. The spproved financisl projections also show confinued Improvements and
prafitabilify. Further, keeping in view the fodowing factors, the managoment foreseos that the Company will continee o be a going concnm

] There ks continued demand for the products of the Company. Demand of "Halal” Galatine exists in foreign and local markets as "Halal™
Gelating is cqually consumed in Musim and Non-Muslm counbries. The dedline in sales in the curment year i due fo lockdowns during
thie pandemic COVID-18 which are expected not o recur in future and there will be upward trend in sales,

] Thare is continued financial support of the Company's sponsors. The sponsors’ of the Gompany have inducted up to Juna 30, 2020
Rupees 80.263 million (June 30, 2018: Rupees 47.858 million) interest free loans. They ane also commitied to induct further funds, f the
neod anises, to address any liquidity issues for smooth operations.

" Major Fnancing arangamants with bank a3 &t June 30, 2020 are valid lor folers periods as well The Summil Bank mwinndg Mkanoe
Bccount 8 fully operational and banking franesctions are being made therain regulary up to the sancloned imil. The management of the
Company i engaged with the said bank for ranewal of the faclity as well as working on amenging atternate financing arrangemants; i

nequined.
Agari from the aforementioned factors there are also positive indicators as per thess financial statements as mentioned below:
a) The exisience of new sales orders along with advance payments recelved there against; and
b) Existence of profits after taxation during the current vear as well as In the last year and confinuous profits before taxation since past slx
years io dale.

Thesa fnancial statemants heve, therefors, besen prapared using going concem bess of sccounting and, accordingly, do nol ncude any adjusiments
relating to realization of iis assets and the liquidstion of any lablites that might be necessary should the Company be unable o continue as a going
coneam,

NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
Mew amandmants / interpretations to existing standards

Tha followang are naw and amended jards Bnd interp i that @re T datory for fhe accounting perdods beginning 07 July, 2018 in addition io
IFR5 18 — Leases as disclosed in node 5 to these financial siatements. The folowing are considerad not to be mievent or do ot have any significant
offect on the Company's financial staternents and are therefore not staled in these financiad statements.

Effective date
{Annual Perlods
beginning on Or
FRE 3 Business Combdnations January 01, 2018
IFRE® Financial Instrumants - amendmants regarding prapaymant
f i with F h Ealon #nd modificsions of
Nnanci Gebilibes January 01, 2048
IFRS 11 Jeinl Arangamiatil January 01, 2018
WS 12 Incoma Tax January 01, 2018
AS 18 Employes Benafits January 04, 2018
IAS 23 Borrowing Gosls January 01, 2018
lAS 2B Investmants in Associates and Joint Vantures - Amandments
ragarding long-term interests in essocistes and joint vaniures January 01, 2019
IFRS 14 Regulatory Defemal Accounts - Original isaus July 01, 2018
IFRIC 23 Uncartaimty ower Income Tex Trastimants January 01, 2018
IFRS 8 Operating Sagments - Amandments regarding prepeyment
faaturss with negative companeaton snd modfications of
firanois Eabiites January 01, 2019
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3, 2020

3.2

4.1

Standards, interpretationa snd amendments 1o published approved accounting etandards that are not yet effective

Tha foiiowing inematonsi Financial Reporing Standards {iFRGs) as notified wnder the Companies At 2077 and the amendmenis and interpreiatons
thareto will be effactive for the accounting periods baginning on or aftar 01 Juby 2020

Effective date
{Annual Perlods
beginning on Or

aftar)

Concaplual Framework In |IFRS Standards [Amendments] Jenuary 1, 2020
IFRS 7 Financlal Instruments: Disciopumes [Amendments] January 1, 2020
IFRS 9 Firangial Instruments [Amendments] January 1. 2020
lAS 16 Progerty, Plant and Equipmant [Amendmeasts] January 1, 2022
AS 37 Provisions, Conlingent Liabiites and Contingent Assels [Amendments] January 1, 2022

IFRS 16  Leasses [Amendments] June 1, 2020
[P Presantation of Financlal Statements [Amandmanis] January 1, 2020
S 8 Accourting Policiea, Changes In Accounting Estimates January 1, 2020

and Emors [Amandments]

Annual Impravamants o IFRS Standards 2018-2020 January 1, 2022

Tha management anticipates that the adoption of the above standards, amendments and interpredations In the future perdods will have no material
impact on the financal staternaenis other then mpact on presentations/disclosuras,

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

Thase financial slataments hava been preparad in accordance with the sccounting and reporing standands as applicable in Palkd The accounting
and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of;

- Invtemetional Firenclal Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the international Accounting Standards Board (MASB) as notilled under the Companies
Act, 2097, and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,

\Whare provisions of and directives lssued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRSs, lha provisions of end directives issusd undar tha
Companies Act, 2017 have bean followed,

Basis of measurement

These financlal staterments have been prepared under the historcal cost convention axcaept for freshold land at revalued amount. In thase financlal
statemants, excapt for the statement of cash fiows | all iransaciions have been accountsd for on accrusl basis.

Judgements, estimates and assumptions

mepmmdhﬂmdﬁlmmin mﬁﬂ&hﬁwmmw“w mansgemeant & make judgmeants, eatimates gnd
assumplions thal affact the apy of licies and reporied amounts of assels, llabdties, income and expenses. The estimales and
mllbdmumpllmN]mmmambﬂmmﬂnmmvmusmmhﬂmbehwdlnhcmmnlhh under e
circumstances, tho result of which forms the basis of making judgments about carmying valup of assets and llabiiRlos that are not readily apparent from
other sources, Actusl results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underying assumptiona are reviewsd on an ongoing basis. Revialons io accounting estimates are recognized in the penod In which tha
estimets is revizsed and in any fulere periods affected.

Judgemenis made by managemeant in the application of approved sccounding standards that have significant effect on the financal statements and
estimetes with a significant sk of material adjustment in the subsequent years are discussed in the nota - 38,

Functional and presentation curréncy

lema incuded in financial statements ane massured using the cumency of the primary sconomie environmeant in which the Company opsrates. Tha
finandial statemants are preseniad in Pakistan Rupess, which is the Company’s funclional and preseniation currency.

CHANGES IN SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Tha Company has sdopled IFRS 18 "Leases’ from 01 July, 2015, The details of new significant accounting poficies adopted and the nature and effect
of tha changes o previows accounting policies ane set out balow:

IFRS 16 '‘Leasas’ - mplacas existing leasing guidance, inciuding 143 17 'Leases’ IFRIC 4 'Datermining whathar an Amangemant contains 8 Leass’ | SIC-
15 "Operating Leases- Incantives' and SIC-27 'Eveluating the Subsiance of Trensacilions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease'. |t resufts In almost all
leasas balng recognlssd on the statement of financtal pasition, as the detinetion betwean operating and finance leases ks removed. Under IFRS 16, a
nisw concepl af Aght 1o use lassed ilem is introduced requiting recoginilion af Aghtl- of- use- essel and @ Tnancial iabdly lo pay rentals. The only
exceplions are shod-term and low-value leases.

Thia Company epphad IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach, with recagnition of Irensilional aguetments on the dale of inikal application
{duly 01, 2019}, without restatement of comparative figures,

The C y used the g practical expedients when applying IFRS 16 fo leases previously classified as operating leases under IAS 17,

applied a singls discount rale (o @ partiolo of lkases with similar charactenistics,
applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and (labities for |eases with lase than 12 months of lease term,
usad hindsight whan datarmining the kease tem If the canfrac! contains options to exlend or terminate the ease.

Al incepbon of @ conlract, tha Company assessas whather a contract s, of contains, & lsase basad on whether the conlract comeys the right Lo condrol
the use of an ilentified asset for & period of tme In exchange for & consideration,
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B4

The Company sppfiad IFRS 16 using simplified epproach and recognised right- of- use- asset and comesponding |nase liebifties in relafion to lases
wiish Nisd previousy been ciassiied as opemling ieese commimmenis RS 8.598 mison ai Jene 30,2015, As ai July 01, 2079 De tghi- of- Use- assel
amouriting o Rs 6867 milllon were measured at the smourt equel to the leass liabity, adusiad by the amount of ary propald or accrued lease
peyments relsting fo operating ease. Corresponding i=ase llabitiss emounting to A= G667 milon were measwred &t te present vaiue of the

remeining base paymants, discounted using the Compsny's incremantal borrowing rate s of July 01, 2019, Tha welghtsd average incramantal

ornowing rate appied to the [easa labiltes was 15.72%. Due % adoption of IFRS 18, there was no impact on the g5 of tha Company

s at June 30, 2018,

On frangition to IFRS 16, the Company mcognized rght-io-use assats and lsass liabilles on the date of initisl application as follows;
Juity 01, 2018
{Rupees In
thousands)

Property, plant and equipmant:

Right-of uzs assats:

-Assats subject io financa lease as per satemant of

financlal posfion as ot Juna 30, 201 8-Vehices-Net book valus 1013

“Right-of use assets recognized under IFRS 16— Office Bullding 6,667

Total 7,680

Lease Habilities:

<Liabilitias sgainst asests subject o finance leesa as per

statament of finenclal position 8s st June 30, 2018 1,048

Leasa Ieblities recognizad under IFRS 18 ]

Total 7,718

Mon-curmant 58TE

Current 41,740

7715

Tha impact on ihe stabenenl of proft o s for B year anded June 30, 2020 i incresse In mark up on lsess Sabliies srd depreclabion expensn charged In
adminisirative expenses Ra.0.01 milicn and Rs. 2.222 millan respectively 8nd dacraass In rest, rates and texes in admin/siratve sxenses Rs 2,464 millian

The reew accounting palicks of Aghl-of-uss esests and Isese linblifes are gresn o notes 681 and 862 respaciively.

SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set gut below have been epplied consislently fo aff perods presented in the financiel stalemenls sxcepl for changs in
accounting poficy as mendioned in note 5 o hese financial stelemants,

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Property, plant and equipment are tangible Hems that are held for use in production or supply of goods or services, for rentals to others or for
adminiatrative purpozes and & expected io be used during more than ona year An llem of property, plant and equipmant is recognized whan it is
probails that fulure economic benefits essociated with the item will flow 1o tha enSty and the cost of the iBsm can be messured rekably. On inigal
riscogniton, ilems of property, plant and equipment am measured &t cost. Cos! incledes expenditures thal are directly aftritudable &o the scquisition of
thi it

Subsequent to initial recognition, tems of property, plent end equipment are meessured at cost less accumuiated deprecisiion and impairment losses
with tha axcaption of freshakd lend which is measured al revalued amount,

Parts af an llem of proparty, plent and equipment having dilferant usaiul ives ane recognized as separats ilems,

Major renewals and imgrovemants to an fem of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the camying amount of the iem ¥ it is probable that
Iher embodied future coonomic benalis will fiow to the Company and the cost of reneval or imprevemant can be measiured ralishdy. The cost of e day-
Io-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in proft or loss as incurmed.

Increases in the carmying amounts arsing on revaluaion of land are recognised, in other comprehensive income and accumulated i revaluation
sUrplus in shareholders' equity. To the axdent that incroase revensos & decrease praviously recognised in the slatement of profil o loss, the inorease is
first recognised in the satement of proft or oss. Decreases thal reversa previous incresses of the same assel are frst recognised In other
comprehansive income to the exdant of the remaining surplus atiribudsble o the assed; &l ofher decresses &re charged fo the statemant of profit or
loas. The revakeadon surplus is nof avalible for distibution to the Company's sharehoiders

Capital work-in-progress
Capital work-in-progrees ls stated ai coet lses accumulated impairmant iosses, f any.
Dapreciation

Depreciaton is recogrized In profi or loes by epplying reducing balance method over the ussiul life of asch fem of property. plant and squipmart
using the rates spacfiad in note 16.1 to the financial statemants.

Deprecetion on sddiions to property, plant and squipment 2 charged from the mondh In which the iem becomes avallable for use. Depreclation ts
discontinusd from tha manth in which the #em i disposed or classaified as hald for disposal

Tha deprecition method, useiul ves and residual values are mviewsd and adjusted If appropriate, a1 each rporting dats.
De-recognition

An iterm of proparty, plant and equipment is de-recognized on disposal or when no Relure e i are sxp Frowm s wse o disposal. Any
profit or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment is recognitzed in profl or ioss,
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62 Intangible ssssts
An Intangible sssst & &n idantfiable non-monitory ssset withoul physleal substance.
Intangible sssats are recognizad when il ie prababie thal the expected fulure benafis will flow ko the entlly and the cost of the asset can be measured
relfiably. Cost of intangible ssset (Le. computer softwerne) includes punchase cost and dinectly sttributable expansas incidents! o bring the asest for &
nfended uss.

Cost associated with maniadning compuber sofiware are recognized &5 an expanss as and when incurmad.

Intangible aszels are saled al cost less accumuialed amoriization and sccumulsied impairment loeses, i any. Amoriizalion s changed over the
estimaied useful ife of the assst as specified In note 17 on & systematic basks applying the straight line methed.

Ulneafual livesss ol i @agals ans reviewed, &l éach reporting date and adusted ¥ Ihe impect of smortestion i significant

63 Stores, spare parts and loose tools
These are genarally hald for Imemal use and, except for hemsa in wansit which Bre valued &t Invoice price plus related expenses incumed up 1o the

repawling date, am valued at lower of cost and net realizabla value. Coest s datermined on tha basis of waighted average. Provision for obsolata and
slowr moving bems s made based on management's best estimate regarding their future usabdity.

B4  Stock-in-irade
Thise ane valued at lower of cost and net reallzable value, Cost s determined using the fodowing basis:

Raw meterisl Weilghted average cosl

Work-in-process Average manufecturing cost

Finished goods Mverage mamnfecturing cost

Raw matersl in transi invoica price plus related expenses incurred up to the reparting date,

Mwerage manufacturing cost In relation o work-r-process and finished goods consists of direct materisl, labour and a proportion of appropriate
manufactinng overeads

Mat realzable value signifies the estimated saling price in the ordinary courss of business leas esimaied costs of completion and estiimated coots
neoossary io rako e sale,

Far Berrs which are slow moving, a provision s made for excess of carrying amount over estimated net realizable value,
65 Flnanclal Inetruments
6.51 Financial azsets

The Company classifies Bs financial assets at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the
basis of the Company's businesa mode| for manag ing the finencial Besete and the contractugl cash low characienstics of the finenclal sesat.

a) Financial assets at amorilaed cost

Finamcial assets at amortised cost are heid within a business model whose oblective ia 1o hold financial assats in onder 1o collect contraciunl cash fiows
and the contraciual terme of tha Bnenciel asset give rise on epecified dales io cash flows that are solely payments of principal and infarest on the
principal amount outetanding. interest incoms from these financial aseets, iImpairmant losses, foreign exchange gaeins and |psses, &nd gain or loas
arisng on demecogniion are recognised directly in profit or loss.
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b} Financial assets at falr value through other comprehensive income

Financial assats af fair valus through other compreheneive ncome are hald within a business model whose objective i schieved by both coliscting
contractunl cash flows and seliing financial assets and the contractusl terms of the financial asset give rise on speciied dales lo cash flows that are
sodely paymenis of principal and intarest on the principal amount cutstanding.

c) Financlal assets at falr value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value throwgh profit or loss are those financial easels which are sither designated in this categary or nol classified in any of the
other categorias. A galn or loss on dabt imvestment that is subseguonty measured at fair value through profit or loss Is recognisad in proft or loss In
the pariod in which il ardses.

Financial aseats are inftially measured at cost, which is the fair value of fhe considemtion given and received respectively. These financlal assats and
Eablities are subsequenty remeasured to fair value, amortized cosl or cost &2 the cass may be. Any gain or loss on the recognition and de-recognion
of tha financial assets and labiities i inchuded in the profit or lss for the parod In which It arses.

Financial aseets are derscognized when tha rights to receive cash flows from the sssets have sxpired or hava been transfermed and the Company has
ransferred substandslly all risks and rewands of ownership. Assets or lehilties thel are not contrectual in nefure and that sre created s a result of
statuiory requirements imposed by the Government are not the financial instrurments of the Company.

Tha Company assecses on 8 forward |ooking besis the expected credit lossas sssociated with its financial sssets carmied st amortmed cost and fair
value through ofher comprehensive income. The impairment methodology spphed depends on whedher there has been a signtficant increase in credi
nsk. For frada receivables, the Company applies the simpified spproach, which requires expected lfetime losses o ba recognised from initial
recognibion of the recaivables, The Company recognizes in profit or iosa, B2 an impairment gain or losa, the amaouni of expectsd credit lpesssa (or
resversal) thal is reguired b adjust the loas allowance al the reporting dale.

652 Financial Hablities

All Ananclal Bablities ars moognised at the Sme when the Company becomes & party to the confractusl provisions of the instrument. Financial labilities
gt emortized costs are intialy measured at fair value minue traneaction costs. Financial lisblities at fair value through profit or fose are initlally
recogrised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the profit or loss,

Financial kabilitles, olher than those at far valus thraugh profit or lass, are subssquently measured st amortised cos! using the effective vield method,

A financlal lability & demecognised when the obligation under the labiky s discharged, cancelled or axpired. Where an existing financial liabillty Is
replaced by another from the same landsr on substantia®y different ferms; or the ferma of an existing llability are aubstaniisly modified, such an
exchange and modification is ireated as o derscognifion of the original llability and the recognition of @ new labilty, and the difference in espective
carrying amounts ks recognised in the profit or lbss.

6.5.3 Ofissiting of financial assets and financial Gabilitles

A financial assel and & financial labllity |s offset and the net amount |s reparted in the financlal stataments ¥ the Company has a legally enforceabla
right to set-off the rarsaction and also intends edther o settle on a net basis or o malise the assel and satte the fablity smulanecusly,

6.8 Right-of-use ssests and Lesss jiabililias
6.6.1 Right-of-use sassts

Right of uas asssls are iniialy measured at cost being the present value of lease paymants, inftial divect costs, any lease payments made et or before
the commencemeant of tha lease as reduced by any incantives received. Theee are subsequendly measured st cost lese acoumulated depreciation and
accurnulated impairmont losses, [ anry,

Depreciation s charged on straight line basls over the shorer of the lease term or the wseful Ife of the assel. Where the ownership of the asset
ransfers to the Company at the and of the lease term or if the cost of the asest refiects that the Company wil awercise the purchase option,
depreciation & charged over the usshul ife of asset. Depreciation is charged to profit or loss account at rates gheen bn note 16.1.

662 Lease liabllities

Lease liabiites arg inifialy measurad at the prosent value of the lsase payments discountad using the interest rate implict in the lease. if the mplicit
rate cannot be readiy determinad, the Company’s incremeantal borrowing rats B used. Subsequantly these ars increased by Interest, reduced by lease
paymants and remeasured for lease modfications, I any.

Liabilites in respect of short term and low value leases are noi recognized and payments against such leases are recognized as expense in profit or
loas. A inception of a contract, the Company assesses wheiher a contraot is, or contains, a lease basad on wheother the contract conveys the right to
contrd the uae of an identified saset for & parod of time in exchangs for 8 considaration end usas hindsight whan determining the lease term if the
comract cantains options b0 sxtend or terminale e eats,

6.7 Employss banaflis
A dafined contribution plan is a posi-emgloyment benefit under which an entity pays fixed contribution ino a separate entity and will have no legal or
consiructive obligalion to pay furlher amounts. Obligation for conlibubon to a defined contibution plan B recognized &8 an employes service benafil
axpanss in tha stalement of profil or koss when it is dua.

The Company operates a recognized providont fund for all ils regular employees, Equal monthly contributions are made lo the fund both by the
Compary and amployess ai the rate of 8.5% of the basz salary, Tha fund & sdministrated by the Trustees,
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6.8

6.9

6.10

B.11

812

613

6.14

8,15

Trade and other payables
Trade and oiher payables are recognized inftially &t fair value and subsequenty measured at amortized cost,
Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are recognisad initially at the amount of consideration that is unconditional, unlese they contain significant financing
componant in which case such are recognised at fair velue. The Company holds the trade debts with the objective of collecting the confractual cash
flows and therefore measures the rade debis subsequently al amortised cost using the effeciive interest method. Impairment of rade debls and other
recelvables |s described In notes 6,18,

Revenue Recognition
= Local sales ana rocognisod as rovenua whon invoiced with the transfor of control of goods, which coincides with delivary.

- Export sales are recognised a8 revenue when invoiced with the fransfer of contral of goods, which coincides either with the date of bill of leding or
upon delivery to customar or its representative, based on tarms of arrangement.

Borrowing costs

Borowing cosis directly aifributable io the ecquisition, construclion or production of qualfying sssets, which are assets that necesserly take a
subsiantal pariod of time lo got ready for their inlended use or sale; or addad 1o the cost of thosae assets, unfil such fima as the assels are substantally
ready for their intended use or sale. Invesiment income eamed on the temporary investment of speciic borrowings pending (heir expendiure on
quelfying asset is deducied from the bormowing costs efigible for cepltefzation. All ather bormowing costs are recognized In the profit or loss as incurred.

Taxation

Income tax expanss comprises current and defermad lax, | tax axp i recognised in Be statement of profil or loss, except fo the axbent that it
relates to lems recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income, in which case i is recognised in equity or in other comprehensive
Income respectively. In making the estimates for Income taxes currently payable by the Company, the management considers the current Incoms tax
law and the decisions of appaliate authorites on certain lssuas in the past.

Courrent

Provigion for curment taxetion i the amournt computed on texeble income at the current metes of txafion or aermatve corposste tax computed on
accounting income or minimum lax on lurnoves, whichever is higher, and taxes paid | payabla on final lax basis, afler laking Inlo account tax cradits,
rebales and exemplions avakable, if any. The charga for the current tax 250 includes ad|ustments whers necessary, relating to prior years which arise
from the sssessments made / finafisad during the ysar The amount of unpaid income tax in respect of curmant or prior periods is recognized as a
abilily. Asy excess paid over what is due in respect of the current or the prior persods is recognised as an assel.

Deferrad

Daferred tax is accounted for using the balance shest llabilty method providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assels and
Esbilities for the financial reporting purposes and the amounie usad for tex purposes. In this regard, the effects on deferrad texation of the portion of
imcoma that is subject io final tax regimea is also considerad in accordanoe with the requirement of "Technical Ralease-27 of The Institute of Chartared
Accountanis of Palkdstan,

Deforred tax & measured at rates that are expectsd to be applied lo the temporary differonces when they roverse basad on laws that have bean
enacted or substankvely enacied by the reporting date. A deferred tax Eabllity is recognlzed for all taxsble temporary differences. A defarred iex asset
ia recognized for deductible temporary differances to the extent that Fulure taxable profits will be available against which deductible tamporary
differences can be uliized. Daferred 1ax assats are reviewed af esch reporting dale and are reduced o the esdent that i s no lenger probable thal the
related tax benedfit will be realized

Earninga per shars (EPS)

Basic EPS Is caloulsted by dividing the profit or loss attribuiable (o ordinary sharsholders of the Gampany by the waighled average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the pariod.

Diluted EPS is calculsled by adjusting basic EPS by the weighied averege nmtardurﬁwrmhatmhnlwadmmnvushnufnldimha
potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares and posi-lax effect of changes in profit or loss altrbutable io ordinery shareholders of the Company that
would result from conversion of all diluiive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares,

Cazh and cash equivalents

Cash end cash equivalents for the purpose of stelement of cash fiows compries cash and bank balances. Cash and cash equivalents are carried at
cost

Forelgn currency transactions

Transactions In foreign currency are branslaiad to the functional currency of the Company using exchange rate ai the date of mnsacton. Monstary
assets and Eabilites denominaied in foreign currency at the reporting date are translated 1o the functional currency ai exchange reie at that dele, Non-
monelary assats and llabilies denominated in foraign currency thatl are measured at falr valus ane transiated to the funclional currency al exchange
rate at the date that falr value was determined, Mon-monatary assets and lablliies denominated in foreign currency that are measured at historcal
cost are iranslatad to the funciional curmency at exchange rate at the date of transaciion. Any gain or loss arising on trensacton s recognized i profit
of bass.
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Financial assots

The Caompany moognisas loss sllowanons for Expacied Cradit Lossss (ECLs) in respact of financial assets measured si smortised cost.

The Company measures loss aliowances 8t en amount equal to lifstme ECLs, except for the follmedng, which are measured at 12-month ECLs:
- dobt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the mporling date; and

- othier debt escurlties and bank batenoe for which credit ek (Le. the fek of defaul occurring over the expacted e of the financal Instrument) has not
incremsed significantly since inltial recognition.

Loss sllowancss for rade bles ars always ed At &an amount equsal to (fstima ECLa.

When detarmining whethar the credit rek of a financlal sssal hes Increased significantly sinca initiel recognition and when esfimeling ECLe, the
Company considars masonabls and supportable information that is relovard and aveilable without undus cost or efforl. This incledes both quanditatve
and gqualietive information end analysls, besad on the Company's historcal exparience and infermed credit assessment and including forsard-looking
Infarmadion.

The Company Bssumas that the credit sk on a financial esset has Incressad significantty if it i more than past due for 8 reasonable perod of tima.
Lifstyme ECLs are the ECLs thal rasult rom all possible defaull evenis over tha expected Iife of & Rnancial instrument. 1 2-month ECLs are tha portion
of ECLs that resulk from dofaull events that are possible within the 12 months afler the reporting date (or a shorter poriod if the expecied life of the
instrurment & lsss than 12 montha). The maximum period considersd when estimating ECLs & the maximum contractusl period over which the
Cormpany is exposed o credit fisk.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured al amortised cost are deducted from the Gross carrying amount of the assels.

The gross carying amount of a financial asset s writien off when the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering of a financial assot n is
antirety or a pertion thareof. The Company (ndividually makes an essessmant with respact to the Bming and amount of writa-off basad on whether thera
is & reasonable expactalion of recovery. The Company expact no sigrificant recowery om the amount writlen off. However, ingncial assets thal ane
writtan off could sl be subject to enforcemant activities in order to comply with the Company's procadures for moovery of amounts dus.

Mon-Financisl Assets

Thie carrying amournts of the non-financial assets are assaseed 8t each reporting cata to ascartaln whathar thens 2 any indicalion of Imparment. If swch
indicafion mdsls; the asset's moovemble smount = esfimated (o determine the sxtent of impairment loss. An impairment oss 8 moognized m
statemant of profit or kss. The recoverable amount is tha higher of an asset's fair velue iess costs of dispoeal and value-n-uss, Velue-in-usa |8
ascertained through discounting of the estimated future cash fows using & discount rale thel reflects current market assessmanis of e me value of
money and the rsk spacfic o he assets. For the purpose of assessing Impairmant, assets ame grouped al the lowest levels for which them ane
saparately Manifisble cash fows (cash-genarating uniis). An impairment koas & reversed [ thare i a changs In the estimatas uaed bo datermine the
recoverable amount. An imparment loss is reversed only o the extent thal assed's carrying amount does nol excesd e carrying amount that would
have been detarminad, net of depreciation ocr smartization. if no impairment loss had bean recognined,

Provislons

Provisiors are recopnized when the Company has a legal and construciive obligation as a result of past eveats, and it is probabde that outfow of
resouroes ambodying sconomic benefits will ba required to setiie the obligation and & reiable sstimate can be mada of the amount of obligation.
Frovisions am reviewed at each roporfing date and adjusted to reflect the correct best estimata.

Dividend to shareholdors
Dividand paid to shareholders s recognized in the year in which | is deciared.
Segmani mperting

Segment information is presented on the same bass as that used for Internal reporting purposes by the Chief Operating Docision Malker, wha is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operaling segments. On the besie of its Intarnal reporting sfructure, the
Campany congiders Bzalf i be 8 angle eportabla ssgmant, howsved, certsin information, as mduied by the approved accounting standards, (&
presanted in note 42 to these financial statements.

Contingent labllities
Candrgant Fablity & disciotet whian:

- there is & possible oblgatbon thal arses om past events and whose existence will be confirmed ooly by he ocsurmsnce or ion oecurmincs of ane or
more uncartein future avents not wholy within the control of the Company; or

- there B present obligation that erises from past events but it i not probable that an outfiow of resources ambodying economizc banafits will be
requined o saitle the obligation or the amounl of te abligation cannol be measured with suMcient relabibly.

Govermment grants

Governmant grants & vansfens of resouncss to an sty by A governmanl snlity i meburn for complisncs with certsin past or fulure conditiana ralatsd
b the entity's operating acliviies - e.9. 8 government sulbssdy.

The definition of "povernment” refers to governmants, government agancles and similar bodies, whather local, national or Intermational. The Company
recognizes governmenl granis when hena s ressonable sssurance that granis will be recsived and the Sompany will be able 1o comply with sonditions
assoointed with grants.

Govarnmant grants ara recognized at fair value, as deferred incoms, whan Ehene iz ressonable assurance that the grents wil ba received snd the
Coampany will be able o comply with the conditions associated with the grants. Grants that compensate the Company for expenses incurred, ane
recagnized on 8 eystamatic basls n the Income for the year In which the relaled expensss ane recognized. Grants thal compansats for the cost of an
asEat afe recognired in Income on & systematic basis over the expacted useful Be of e nekaled Gasel.

A loan is nitially mecognized and subseguandly measured in acoordance with IFRS 8. IFRS 8 mquires loens at below-market retes to be Initially
meaaurad at thek fair value - eug. the present value of the expecied fulure cash fows discounted at & market-related interast rate. The benali that s
the governmenl grant is measwed as e diffierence between the Bir valve of the loan on initial meognition and the amoun| receved, which is
accountad for acoording to the nature of the grant. 51
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T SHARE CAPITAL M June 2020 30 June 2019
B2 fry Hnaa ol
Authorised share capital
10,000,000 (June 30, 2018: 10,000,000} ordmary shares 100,000 100, m‘

of Rupass 10 aach
Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital
T.500,000 (Juna 30, 2015 7,500,000) ordinary sharea

of Rupees 10 each |zaued s= fully paid in cash note- 75,000 75,000
78 000 75,000
T4 Ordinary shares of the Company heid by associated undertaking as at ysar end are as follows:
30 June 2020 30 June 2019
(Numbaer of sharas)
INA, Securities (Privata) Limited 370,000 370,000
370,000 370,000
B SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 30 June 2020 30 June 2018
seeflupoes in thousand
Revalualion surplus -note- 8.1 336,262 336,262
B.A Revaluation surplus
Revalualion surplus relating to revaluation carrled oul at June 30, 1930 B8.873 8,873
Revakialion surplus relating o revalualion carried oul al Juna 08, 2008 89,325 68,325
Revakialion surplus relating to revaluation carded out at Aprll 05, 2012 88,938 85,938
Revalualion surplus relating to revaluation carried out at Aprll 26, 2018 114,780 114,780
Revaluation surplus relating to revaluation carred out at May 158, 2018 57,348 57,348
336262 336,262

B2 The Company had revalued s freshold land on June 30, 1680, June 08, 2008, Apnl 05, 2012, Aprl 26, 2016 and May 15, 2018, Tha revaiuation
was camiad out by Indepandent valuere Mr. Anwar ul Hag in 1880 and M/S Hamid Mukhtar & Co. In 2008, 2012, 2016, 2019 respactively o
replace ihe carrying amount of land with local market values, The following eggregated nel appraisal surplus arisen on the revelustion on June
30, 1990, June 08, 2008, Apdl 06, 2012, Aprll 26, 2016 and May 15, 2019 was credited to surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment.

Boak valus Re-valued amount u""::"" “"I n""
| Rupeas In th d |
Freehold land 7.626 344,088 336,262
JF] 344,088 336,262

B3 Sinca the reveluation relate foc freehold lend which is a non-depreciable asset, no deferred tax lisbility arises on reveluation. In the absence of
depreciabls amaunt no Incramental depreciation net off defered lax transferred 1o unappropristed profit nor any disclosure regarding these have
beaen made in the above nole,

30 Juna 2020 30 Juna 2019
a LONG TERM FINANCE - SECURED P In thot d

Bank Al Habib Limited ’ 11,650 | « |

Currant portion shown under curment labilities 2 =
Dufarrad |ncome-Govarmmeant Gramt ! 1,208 l | < |

Currant portion shown under curment Rabilites (808) -

490 =,

i

Tha Company obtained approval of term finance faclity for Re. 24,227 millon from Bank Al Hablb Limited under Relinancing Scheme of the Siate
Bank of Fakistan specifically for paying aslares and wages io Company's employses. The Company haas made firmt dravwdown of Rs. B.360 milion
in May 2020, second drawdown of Rs, 6,685 milion has been made In June 2020, The tenor of the financing is two and hall yesr Inclusive &-
Monthe grace period and ane repayabie in B equal monthly instaliments commencing from January 2021, The unutiilzed faciiity as at June 30, 2020
s Rs. 11.178 million.

This term loan s secured by way of Pard Pasu charga of Rs. 180 midon over all cument assets of the Company already registered with SECP.
Equitable morgage supported by Isl. Parl Pasu charge for Re. 250 milion cver land, bulding and piant & machinery of the Company siuated at 18
H.M G.T Roed, Kala Shah Kaku. Equitabls mostigage for Ra. 50 millon over 24 kanal and 6 marta of Company land shuated at 18 K.M G.T Road,
Haka Shah Kaku, Permonal Gurantee of twa directons / sharsholders for Rs 250 milkon aach, The rabe of markup s fsed al 3% par annum,

Government grant amourtling to Rs. 1.475 milllon has been recorded during the year ended 30 June 2020 and Rs. 0.077 mifion has been
amariizad during The year, In accardance with the terms of the granl, the carrpany is prohitited Lo kay-off the employees atleast for three months
from the pericd Aprl 2020 to June 2020 of the grant.

30 June 2020 30 Juna 2018
10 Lease [iabilities =—-——~Rupess in thousand.
Pregant value of minknum lsase paymenis 5976 1,048
Lega: currant porlion presentad under cuement |labilities -note- 10,2 2330 184
3 837 B84
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101
mats is usad.

i0.2

Future minlimum payrments and thelr present values are regroupod as undon:

Where the implicit rate is available in the lease contracl, that has been vasd. In case of Righi-of use assel (he Company's incremental bormowing

seeee—Rupees In thousangd -
2020 2019

reare than one year more than one yesar

Owvaer one year |bul loss than five Owver one year| butl less than five

years years

Total ménkmesm lsasa paymanis 3,087 3975 280 1,024
Less : Finance chamgos {T54) (334} (58] (180}
Present value of méanimum lesss payments 2,339 3.637 184 BE4

1 Pursuant to ehangs In saction 244 of the Companies Act, 2017 vide Companies (Amendmant) Ordiranca 2020, & new profil bearing bank aceount
has been opened after June 30, 2020 and unclaimed dividends as af June 30, 2020 Rs. 0.771 milion (June 30, 2019 Rs. 0.771 milion) have

been transfermed thanein.
30 June 2020 30 June 2018
12 TRADE AMD OTHER PAYABLES Rlup n o

Craditors 135,824 112,374
Agorued Fabiiities -noim- 12.1 24,430 19,6521
Contract Eabillties -note- 12.2 1,828 44 807
Payabla ko providant fund =noin- 45 T38 03
incoma tex withheld payable 26 28
Workers' Profit Perticipation Fund -nols- 12.3 2,387 2,233
Workems' Walfare Fund 228 233

FE5540_ TBG067

124

This includes payabls o a related party as st June 30, 2020 Rs. 8,378 5287 (June 30, 2078; Rs. 5,003,248},

Cantract liabilitfes represen vnescured advances from oustomsns for the supply of goods by the Company during the perod of one yesr from the

12.2

raparting date. Sugh advances as at Juna 30, 2018 amounting fo Rs. 44.606 milkon have beon mocognized in the revenus for the year endaed Juna

30, 2020.
123  Workers' Profil Paricipation Fund (WPPF)

Beiance at baginning of the year 2,223 1,382

Intereat an funda utiized In Company's

business -noloe- 34 348 218

Allocation/expanss for the year -nobe- 33 G2 G285
3,201 2 233

Loss: pald to the fund during the year B4 =
EEI!‘F 2233

Inlarest s paid st prescribed mbts under the Companias Prafite (Workers" Particinstion) Act, 1868 of funds utillzed by

allocation io workers.

7

Company Uil tha cats of

13 MARK-UP ACCRUED 30 June F0ED 30 June 2079
Rup In th d
On borrowings from IF -sectired
Lesses [abilities 3 L]
Long term finance — secured 30 -
Short termn bomrowlngs T 3874
3 B78
14 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
From benking companies-secured
Shart Term Financa against payablas
Bark AlHabib Limited -note- 14.2, 14.6 25,000 25,000
Short Term Finance against I8P recelvables
Bark Al-Hahib Limited -note- 4.3, 14.6 25,000 25,000
Running financa
Bank Al-Habiby Limited -node- 14,4, 14.8 148,960 140,241
Summit Bank Limited =note- 14.5, 14.7 29 984 30,236
735,944 220,477
From relsted partfes-unsecured
Lowna from director snd cioss retalive thareof -note- 14,10 80,263 AT 858
306,207 268,335

141

Tha finance against foragn bils (FAFB-OWRN) facliity having eanctionsd Imit of Rupses 25 milion {June 30, 2019: Rupeas 25 milion) has bean
ebtmined from Bank Al-Habib Limited for working capital reguiremnts. The rate of mark-up on this faclity is three months KIBOR plus 1.75% per
annum . Tha principia & to be repaid upon realization of exports proceads &8 per the tenor of respactive bill but not igtar then 180 days from the
drew down date or on demand whils mark-up s (o be served upon adjustmen! of loan o &t the and of esch calahdar quarer whichever ls sarliar,
Tha faclity has not been utilzed upto Juna 30, 2030,

53
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

142  The short term finance facility having sanctioned limit of Rupees 25 milkon (June 30, 2018: Rupees 25 millon) has bean obtained from Bank Al-
Habi Limited for purchase of raw material. It carmes mark-up al three months KIBOR plus 1.75% (June 30, 2019 three months KIBOR plus
1.75%) per annum payable quarerly. The principle amount is to be repaid in 80 days through business cash flows. The faciity s valid till February
07, 2021 with cradit review on annusl basis.

143  The IBP recelvable finance facility having sanctioned limit of Rupees 25 milien (June 30, 2019: Rupees 25 millon) has been oblained from Bank
Al-Habib Limited for financing of recelvables. it carrles mark-up at three months KIBOR plus 1.75% (June 30, 2018: three months KIBOR plus
1.75%) per annum. The principal amount is to be repaid upon reallzation of export proceeds as per tenure of respective biil bul not later than 80
days from draw down date or on demand while mark-up Is to be serviced upon adjustment of each loan or at the end of each calendar guarter
whichever is earfier. The facility is valid fill Februany 07, 2021 with credit review on ennusl basis,

144  The running finance facility having sanctioned Emit of Rupees B85 milion (June 30, 2019: Rupees 85 milion } has been obtained from Bank Ak
Habdy Limited for working capital requirements, It carmes mark-up at three months KIBOR plus 1.75% (June 30, 2019: three months KIBOR plus
1.75%) per annum payable quarterly. The sanclioned limit has temporarily been exceeded due to issuance of cheques which will be presented
after June 30, 2020, The faciity is valid till February 07, 2021 with cradit review on annual basis.

14.5  The running finance faciity having sanctioned imit of Rupees 30 milion (June 30, 2019: Rupees 30 milion) has been obtsined from Summit Bank
Limited for working capital requiremeants. |t carmes mark-up at three months KIBOR plus 2 50% (June 30, 2018: threa months KIBOR plus 2,50%)
par annum payable quarterly. The faclty was valid Wl septembar 30,2018 and currently tha Company is in negoliation with the bank for renawal of
this faciiity.

146  The faciities mentioned in 14.1, 142, 14.3 and 14.4 are commonly secured against first pasi passu charge of Rupees 180 million {(June 2018:
Rupees 180 million) over curment assels of the Company registared with SECP. Equitable mortgage supporied by first par passu charge on fixed
assels of Rupees 250 mikon (June 30, 2019: Rupees 250 milion) comprising land, buliding, plant and machinery situated al 19 KM G.T. Road
Kala Shah Kaku, Lien over export documents under letter of credit and contract, shipping documents, accepied drafis, counter guarantee of the
Company and persongl guarantess of three Direclors | Sharehciders emounting fo Rupsees 250 million each {June 30, 2015 Rupees 155 million).
The rurning finance facility at nota 14.4 in addition to securities aforesaid & also secured against pro note amounting to Rs. 144.5 million (June
2019 ; Rupees 144.5 milion).

14.7  The faciiity mentioned in 14.5 i commonly secured sgeinst ranking charge of Rupees 40 milion (June 30, 2019 Rupees 40 milion) over all
present & future current assets of the Company with 25% mangin, duly insured, with Summit Bank Limited and registered with SECP. Pari passu
charge on flued assets, comprising land, bullding, plant and machinery situated at 19 KM G.T. Road Kala Shah Kaku. Personal guarantees of
three Directors along with Personal Net Waorth Statement (PNWS).

{48 As st June 30, 2020 the Company has facliies from Bank Al-Habib Limited relating to import letters of credit (sightiusance) amounting to Rupees
6 milkon (June 30, 2018: Rupses § milion). Additionally, Company has latter of guarantes facilty amounting to Rupeas 16 million (June 30, 2018
Rupees 15 milion) from Bank Al-Habib Limited,

148 The nel aggregale short term bormowing facilites unavaled at end of June 30, 2020 amount to Rupees 25 million (June 30, 2019: Rupees 25
milion) end for letters of credit and bank guarantees amount to Rupees 8,744 million (June 30, 2018; Rupees &.744 million),

1410 The loans from Chief Executive / director (Khwaia Imtiaz Ahmed) and his close relative (Khwaja Ahmed Hassan) amounting to Rs. 658.658 million

(June 30, 2019: 39,383 millon) and Rs. 13.605 milllon (June 30, 2019; 8.475 millon) respactivaly, are for working capilal requirmants, These ioans
ane re-payable on demand and non-interest bearing.

15  CONTINGEMNCIES AND COMMITMENTS

151 Contingencies

15.1.1  The Pakistan Environmental Protection Agency has filed a complaint against the Company before the Environmental Protection Tribunal on Mach
25,2005 on sccount of Company's failure to propedy dispose effluent water discharge during the production. The agency regands this fo be a
criminal offence. The Company has fied a writ patition against the Agency's claim before the Honourable Lahors High Court {LHCT) on Aprl
8,2005. The Company has not recognized any Eabllity In this regard since it awaits the decision of LHC which is pending. As per Legal Counsel of
the Company i is anticipated that the Company has a fair chance of success. In this context, therefore, no adverse results can be contemplated.

15.1.2 Guaraniees issued by bank on behall of Company as at June 30, 2020 amounting (o Rupess 11,258 milion (June 30, 2018: Rupees 11.258
million).

152 Commitments

These was no commitment 88 af June 30,2020 (June 30,2019 Rupees: B.58 million for operaling leasea),
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Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd. 2019-2020
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3}, 2020
18 LONG TERM DEPOSITS 30 June 2020 30 June 2018
———Rupess in thousand.
Security deposits: 255 255
Lass: Current portion shown under current assets -nota- 24 - -
255 255
18 DEFERRED TAXATION
Defarred tax on temporary differences comprises of;
Taxable temporary differences
Accelerated tax depreciation 15,887 16,200
Right-of-use Assats 1,278 260
17,163 16 460
Deductible temporary differances
Minimum tax credits 15712 16,200
Leasa liabilities 1,451 260
Deferred tax asset amounting to Rs. 5468 million (Juns 2019 : Rs. 4.022 million) due 1o minimum tax credils have not been
recognized as at Jun 30, 2020 as sufficient fulure taxable profils may not be available against which the said tax credits can be
utilized.
30 June 2020 30 June 2019
20 STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS ——-—-Rupees in thousand:
Stores, spare parts and Joose tools 113,315 92,510
Packing material 1,053 933
114,368 93,443
201 Ilis impraclicable o distinguish stores, spare parts and loose tools, each from the other
20.2  Siores, spare parts and loose tools are genarally held for internal use only.
20.3  No item of stores, spare parts and loose tocls is pledged as =ecurity as at the reporting date.
2 STOCKAN-TRADE 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
e RUpEES in thousand-————
Raw material 248,160 157,044
Work in process 48,013 28,250
Finished goods:
Gelating 11,023 14,912
By-product Di-calclum Phosphate (DCP) -note- 21.1 1,360 =
12,383 14,912
308,556 200,206
211 The entire stock of by-product di-calcium phosphate is carried at net realizable value.
21.2  Noitem of stock-in-trade is pledged as security as at the reporting date.
22 TRADE DEBTS
Considered good:
Unsecurad - local TATT 7,566
-foreign - 16,826
TATT 24 392




Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd. 2019-2020
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
30 June 2020 30 June 2019
23 ADVANCES ——Rupees in thousand-——
Considered good:
Advances:
To slaff - sscured -note- 23.1 920 1.208
To suppliers - unsecured 434 683
1,354 1,991
231  These are amounts advanced to staff against future salaries and retirement benefits and are in accordance with Company polley and
are Inlarest free. None of the advances relaied to executives and directors.
30 June 2020 30 June 2019
24 TRADE DEFOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS memee=RUpees in thousand
Current portion of long term deposits -note- 18 - -
Prepayments 1,539 1,770
1|5W 1,770
25 OTHER RECEIVABLES
Sales tax refundable -note- 25.1 21,443 18,211
Other recelvables - unsecured, considered good - 57
21,443 16,268
25.1 This represenis excess of Input tax on purchases over sales tax payable,
ADVANCE INCOME TAX-MET
Advance income tax 48,790 40,258
Less: Adjustment for provision for texation -note- 35 (9,310} (8,893)
Advance income tax at the end of the year ar 430 31,365
27 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Witk banks:
an current accounts:
Local currency 173 125
Cash in hand 292 196
465 321




Leiner Pak Gelatine Lid. 2019-2020

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

28 SALES - NET 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
———-Rupees in thousand——
Export sales -note- 28.1 152,341 165,870
Local sales -note- 28.2 508,547 623,689
660,888 775,659
28.1 Export sales
Gedatine 146,149 155,970
Di-Cailcium Phosphate, by-product 8,192 -
152,341 155,970
28.2 Local sales
Gelating 403,452 510,588
Di-Caicium Phosphate, by-product 139,205 167,797
542, 667 658,385
less: s5ales tax 34,120 44 458
trade discounts - 188
34,120 44,696
508 547 623 689
29 COST OF SALES
Raw matarial consumed note- 29.1 259,409 319,665
Sami - finished product purchased 26,040 23,690
Storas, spare paris and loose lools consumed 19,873 32,349
Packing materal consumed 4,428 5,086
Salaries, wages and benefits -note- 28.2 78,272 73,531
Fuel and power 138,745 137,182
Faciory overheads -note- 29.3 51,507 50,802
576,274 642,315
Add: opening work in process 28,250 63,465
Less: closing work in process 48,013 28,250
{19,763) 35215
Cosl of goods manufactured 558,511 677,530
Add: opening stock of finished goods I 14,mz‘| | 22 280
Less: closing stock of finished goods 12,383 14,912
2529 g
559,040 684,808
29.1 Raw material consumed
Opaning stock 157,044 111,519
Purchases 350,525 385,190
507,569 476,709
Less: closing stock 248,160 167,044
250,409 319,665

29.2 Salaries, wages and benefits include employer's contribution to recognised provident fund amounting to Rupees 2,074,634 (June 30, 201%:
Rupees 1,835,962).

29.3 Factory overheads 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Rupees in thousand——

Indirect l[abour wages 15111 14,742
[nsurance 2,464 3217
Meadical expenses 309 BZ3
Repair end mantenance 6,122 3,014
Dapreciation -note- 16.3 13,247 11,554
Laading and unioading 2,212 2,162
Apportionment of sales tax -note- 29.4 10,644 14,778
Miscatlaneous expanses 1,298 712
51,507 50,802

29.4 This represents related input tax on supplies exempt under sith schedule of the Sales Tax Act, 1980,

61



Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd. 2019-2020
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
30 OTHER INCOME 20 Juna 2020 30 Junae 2019
—Rupees in thousand——
Income from financial instruments:
Faoraeign exchange galn - nel ] 723
Amoriization of government grant 7 -
Income from non-financial assets:
Gain on disposal of fixed asset 534 -
611 723
31 DISTRIBUTION COST
Shipping expenses 2,462 3362
Commission on exports 1,749 736
Other expenses 1,740 803
5,851 5.001
32 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and bensfits -note- 32.1 31,207 31.B10
Insurance 229 1.082
Vehicle running and maintenance 6,909 8.087
Rent, rates and laxes 1,101 3.013
Travelling and conveyance 437 &a7
Legal and professional charges 795 528
Printing and stationery 381 441
Fees and subscriplion 1,803 1,746
Telephone and postage 992 871
Repair and maintenance 500 46
Auditors' remuneration -note- 32.2 915 BB
Enterfainment 1.1 1,125
Utilities 953 683
Depreciation -note- 16.3 3,204 1.183
Amorisation -note= 17 - -
Sacurity expenses 2,609 2,789
Miscellaneous expenses 1,421 914
54 68T 5?!233
321 Salaries, wages and benefits include employer's contribution to recognised provident fund amounting to Rupees 1,140,686 (Jure 30, 2019:
Rupses 1,072 484),
32.2 Auditors’ remuneration 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Rupees in tho 1ck
Audit fee 700 550
Fae for hall yearty limited review of Financial Information 140 140
Special raports and cartificaions G0 &0
Oul of pocket expenses 15 58
815 BOB
=
33 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Workers' Profit Participation Fund -note- 12.3 622 625
Workers' Welfare Fund 229 233
Donations -note- 33,1 " 40
Foreign exchange loss - nal B0E -
Loas on disposal of fived asset - 281
1,857 1,179
33.1 Mone of the directors or thelr spouses had any interast In the donees in respect of donations made by the Company.
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Mark-up/interest on:

Shart term borrowings

Long term finance

Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Barnk charges and commission
Leasa liabilities

TAXATION

Cument-fior the year
-for prior years

Deferred-current year
- gffect of change in tax rate

25,964 18,502
108 -
346 216
1,408 1,813
1,010 110
28,925 20,641
8,310 8,893
8,310 8,893

. {1,058)

= 1,058
5,310 8,893

Tha provision for curmanl taxation has been made an minimum tax under Section 113 and Sectlon 154 for income from axpon sales under fisxad
tax regime of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, Therafore, a numeric tax rate reconclllation has not been Included In these financlal statements,

The Income Tax assessments of the Company are complete upio tax year 2019, as deemed assessmentis In terms of Section 120(1} of the

Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (The Ordinanoe) as per income tax retums of the Company.

Finance Act 2018 has fixed the corporale lax rate for Companies at 28% for current a5 well a5 future tax years, Deferred tax has been measured
at the rates that are expecled (o be appiied 1o the lamporary differences when those are expecied o reverse besed on the rates enacted or

substantively enacled by the reporting date.

EARNING / (LOSS) PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

There was no dilutive effect on basic eamings per share

of the Company which is based on:

Profit efter taxation attributable to ordinary
sharsholders of the Company

Woeighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding during the year

Eaming per share

63

30 June 2020 30 June 2018
———Rupeas in thousand.
1,928 2537
7,500 7,500
0.26 0.34
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30 June 2020 30 June 2018
37 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS ———Rupees in thousand—-——
Profit before taxation 11,238 11,430
Adjustments for:
Depraciation 16,451 12,737
Amortisation 5 -
Provision for amployes ratiremednt benafils 3,215 2,908
Finance cost 28,928 20,641
Provision for Workers' Profit Participation Fund 22
Provision for Workers' Waeliare Fund 220 233
(Gailn) { Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment {534 281
48,808 ar.425
Operating profit before changes In working capial 60,147 48,855
Changes In working capital
(Increasa)decraase in current assets:
Storas, spare parts and loose lools (20,825) (50,525)
Stock-intrade (108,350) (2.942)
Trade debis 16,815 (9,720)
Advances 637 (255)
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 23 153
Other recalvables a7 108
Increasai{decreasa) in curant liabilities:
Trade and other payables 76,280 36 477
24,002 22,151
37.1 Reconcilition of movement of liabilities to cashflows arising from financing activities
Net {dacrease)
I Increase due
Juna 30, 2019 Rab June 30, 2020
From banking companies-secured
Running Finance
Bank-al-Habib Limited 140,241 5718 145,960
Summit Bank Limited 30,236 20 984
170,477 5467 175,944
LONG TERM FINANCE - SECURED
Bank Al Habib Limited 11,650 11,650
Deferred Income-Gowt. Grant 1,308 1,398
u 13,048 13,048
Short Term Finance against payables
Bank-al-Habib Limited 25,000 - 25,000
Short Term Finance againsl IBP receivables
Bank-al-Habib Limited 25,000 - 25,000
50,000 - 50,000
From related parties-unsecured
Loans from director and close relative thereol 47 858 32 405 B0 263
288,335 50,820 319,255
30 June 2020 30 June 2019
————Rupees n thousand—-———
38 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bark balances nate- 27 465 321
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39 JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

39.1 Depreciation / amortisation methods, rates and useful lives
The managemeant of the Company reassesses useful lives, dapraciation method and rates for each iem of property, plant and equipmant and
intangible assets annually by considering expected pattern of economic benefits ihat the Company expects to derive from that item.

38.2 Recoverable amounts of assets [ cash generating units
The management of the Company reviews camying amourts of its asseis and cash generating units for possible impainment and makes formal
estimates of recoverable amounts if there I any such indication.

39.3 Taxation
The Company takes imlo account the cument income tax law and decisions taken by appeliate authories. Instances where the Company's view
differs from the view taken by the income tax depariment at the assessment stage and where the Company considers that lts view on ftems of
material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

38.4 Provisions
Prowvisions are based on best estimate of the axpenditure required to settls the present obligation at the reporting date, that is, the amount that the
Company would rationally pay to settle the obligation at the reporting date or to transfer It to a thind party.

39,5 Revaluation of freshold land
Revaluation of freehold land Is camled out by Independent professional valuers. Revalued amounts are determined by the reference o local
market valuss,

396 Stock in trade/ Stores, spare parts & Loose tools
Managament has made estimates for realizable amount of slow moving and obsolets stocks, stores, spare parts & Loose tools items to delermine
provision for slow moving and obsolete items. Any future change in the estimated realizable amounts might affect camying amount of stocks,
stores, spare parts & Loose fools with comesponding affect on amounts recegnized in statement of profit or loss as provislon f reversal.

38.7 Impairment of financial assets
The management makes Judgmenis for estimating the allowances for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) In respect of financial assets measured at
amorlized cost.

308 Leases

The management uses judgmenis for recognilion of leases under IFRS 16 and the related praclical expedients thereunder.
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40
40.1

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

30 Junc 2020 30 Juno 2019
Finaneial Instrumants weemeeeRUipaas in thousand-----—
The following are financial instruments by category:

Financial assets at amortized cost

Security deposits 1 1
Trade debis TATT 24,392
Advances 220 1,298
Other receivables - &7
Cash and bank balances 465 3
8,863 26,069
Financial liabilities at amortized cost
Lease liabilities 5,976 1,048
Long term finance 13,048 -
Short term borrowings 306,207 268,335
Mark up accrued 5,360 3878
Trade and other payables 160,280 132,321
Unclaimed dividend T 771
491,642 406,353

The Company's aclivities expose it to @ variety of financial risks including effects of changes in foreign exchange rates, market imerest
rates, credit and liguidity risks associated with various financial assets and liabiliies. The Board of Directors of the Company has overall
raspansibility for the astablishment and oversight of the Company's risk managament frameawark.

Credit risk

Cradit risk s tha risk of financial loss to the Company i a customer or counterparty to a financlal instrument falls to meet its contractual
obligations. The carrying amounts of the financial assels represent the maximum credil exposure. The maximum exposune to credit risk at
the reporting date is as under:

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
R Upees in thousand-————

Security deposits 1 1
Trade debis TATT 24,392
Advancas 1.288
Other recalvablas - 57
Bank balances 173 125

8,571 25,873

The maximum exposurs fo credit rsk for trade debls amounting to Rupees T7.477 million (June 30, 2018: Rupees 24.382 million) al the
reporting date by geographic region is as under;

30 June 2020 30 June 2019

e RUP@ES N thoUSaANDem=e———
Domestic TATT 7.566
Export - 16,826
TATT 24,392

The export debtor of the Company is sitluated in Malaysia.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debls amounting to Rupees 7.477 milion (June 30, 2019: Rupees 24.392 million) at the
reporting date by lype of customer is as under;

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
mmemna=RUpees in thousand--s--——

Whole seller | distributor . -
End user customers 7477 24,392
7477 24,392
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The aging of trada dehta af the reporting date is as undar;
30 June 2020 30 June 2018
m=——eRupeas in thousand
Mot past due 6,990 23,554
Past due 1-30 days 24 B0
Past due 31-120 days 448 758
Past due 121-365 days = =
More than one year = =
7,482 24,382

Tne Company continuously monitors the credit exposure towards the customers and makes provisions against those balances considered
doubtful of recovery. The Company manages credit risk by limiting significant exposure (o individual customers and obtaining advances
against sales, Basad on historic record the Company believes that no impairment allowance is necessary In respect of trade debts past due
amounts. Further, bank balznces are held only with reputable banks with high guality credit ratings. The short term and long term credit

ratings as determined by PACRA and JCR-VIS are as follows;

Rating 30 June 2020 30 June 2018
Short term Long term Agency ———Rupees in thousand
Banks
National Bank of Pakistan A+ AAA PACRA 7 1
Bank Alfalah Limited Al+ Al PACRA, 14 14
Bank Al - Habib Limited A+ AA+ PACRA 118 81
MCE Bank Limited A+ AAA PACRA 8 B
United Bank Limited A-1+ AAA JCR-VIS 24 39
Bank Islami Pakistan Limited Al A+ PACRA, 2 2
173 125
40.3 Liquidity risk
Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial cbligations as they fall due. The Company closaly monitors its
liquidity and cash flow position. This includes maintenance of financial position liquidity ratios, debtors and creditors concentration both in
terms of overall funding mix and avoidance of undue reliance on large individual customer Tha following are contractual maturities of
financial liabilities, including interest payments and excluding the impact of netting agreements.
Carrying Contractual & months Bto12 2105 Maora than
amount cash flows or less manths yeans 5 years
Leass ilabllities 5,976 7072 1,548 1,548 3,976 -
Long term finance 13,048 13,714 228 3444 10,042
Short term borrowings 306,207 308,045 308,045 - - -
Mark up accrued 5,360 5,360 5,360 - - -
Trade and other payables 160,280 160,280 160,280 - -
Unclaimed dividend 7 771 77 - - -
Rupees In thousand 2020 491,642 495 242 476,232 4. 9592 14,018 -
Lease liabilities 1.048 1,304 140 140 1,024 -
Short term borrowings 268,335 271,523 271,523 - - -
Mark up accrued 3,878 3,878 3,878 . .
Trade and other payables 132,321 132 321 132,321 - - -
Unclaimed dividend [kl 7 Lk - - -
Rupees in thousand 2019 406,353 409,797 408,633 140 1,024 -
The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabiiities have been determined on the basis of mark up rates effective as at 30
June. The rates of mark up have been disclosed In notes 9, 10.1, 14.1, 14.2, 14.3, 14.4 and 14.5 to these financial statements.
40.4 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuale as a result of changes in market interest rates or the market
price dus to changs in credit rating of the kssuer or the instrument, change in market sentimants, speculative activities, supply and demand

of securities and the liquidity in the market. The Company is exposed to currancy risk and Interast rate risk only
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40.4.1

40.4.2

Currency risk

The Company 5 exposed to currency risk on trade dabts Rupees nill million (June 30, 2018 Rupeas16.826 million) and creditors Rupees
0.699 million (June 30, 2018: Rupess nill) that are denominated in a currency other than the funclional currancy of the Company. The
Aggregate exposure of statement of financial pesition to currency risk works out to be 0.893 million ( June 30, 2019: Rupses 16.828
million}. The currencies in which these transactions primarily denominated are US Dollar , Euro and Pound.

A rates Reporting date rate
2020 | 20189 2020 T 2019
Significant exchange rates applied during the year:
Us Dollar 156.43 136.13 167.98 164.00
Euro 172.96 165,20 188.43 186.99
Pound 168.92 176,11 206.32 207.79

Sensitivity analysis

A 10 percent strengthening of the Rupee against above mentioned currencies at 30 June would have incressed / decreased profit
respectively for the year by Rupees 69,782 ( June 30, 2019; Rupees 1,682,640) mainly as a result of net foreign exchange loss on
transiation of forelgn currency lrade debts and credilors. The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant. A 10 percent
weakening of the Rupee against above currencies at 30 June would have had the equal but opposite effect on the profit or loss, on the
baszls that all other varlables remaln constant.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or the fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will Auctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. Majority of the interest rate exposure arises from short term borrowings from banks. Al the reporting date the interest rate
profile of the Company's variable interest bearing financial instruments is ghvan below:

The varable rate financial isbilities as at June 30, 2020 aggregated to Rupeas 226.809 million (Juna 30, 2019: 221.525 million). A change
of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have (decreased) / increased the loss / profit for the year by the amounts
shown below. The analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constanl. The analysis ks performed
on the sama basis for 2019,

Profit & loss
100 bp 100 bp
Iincrease dacreasse
——Uupees in thousand—
As at June 30, 2020
Cash fiow sensitivity - variable rate instruments (165) 165
As at June 30, 2018
Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate insfruments (287) 287

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair Value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date.

A financial Instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange
dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm's length basis.

The Company classifies fair value measurements and fair value hierarchy that reflacts the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements of fair value, Fair value hisrarchy has the following levels:

= Lewel 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

= Level 2: Inputs other than guoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or llability either directly
(i@ as prices), or indirectly (i.e. derivad from prices).
= Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (i.e. unadjusted) inputs.

Transfer betwean levels of the fair value hisrarchy are recognized at the end of the reporting perod during which the changes have
occurred,

The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values,
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40,6 Falr value measurement — non-financial assets

41

421
422

42.3
424

(1) Fair value hierarchy

Judgments and estimates are made for non-financial assets that are measured al fair value in these financial statements. To provide an
indication of the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its non-financial assets into following
thres levels:

Lavel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Rupees (000) | Rupees (000) | Rupees (000) | Rupees (000)

As at June 30, 2020

Freshold land - 344,088 - 344,088

As at June 30, 2019

Freshold land - 344,088 - 344,088
(1) Valuation technigques used in determining leval 2 fair value

The Company obtains Independent valuations of its freehalid land at revalued amounts every three (o five years, The best evidence of fair
value of freehold land is current prices In an active market for similar lands,

(iii} Valuation process

The Company engages external, independent and qualified valuers to determine the fair valus as detailed in note 8.2 of the financial
statements.

Capital risk managemeant

The Company's prime objeciive when managing capital |s to safeguard Its abiiity to confinue as a going concern n order to provide
adequate returns for sharaholders and benefits for other staksholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cosl of
capital.

In order to maintein or adjust capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares or
sall asseis fo reduce debts,

Consistent with others in industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of gearing ratio. The ratio is calculated as net debl divided by
total capital. Net debt represents total of long term financing, lease liabilities and short term borrowings less cash and bank balances. Total
capital |s calculated as equity shown in statoment of financial position plus nat debt There were no major changes in the Company’s
management during the year and the Company is not subject to externally imposed capilal requirement.
30 June 2020 30 June 2019
e upees in thougang--——-—

Total borrowing 32523 268,383

Less: Cash and bank balances 465 321

Net debt 324,766 269,062

Total equity 407,990 406,062

Total capital 732,156 675,124

Gearing ratio 44.32% 39 85%
OPERATING SEGMENTS

These financial stetements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment.

Sales revenue from gelatine products and di-calcium phosphate (by-product) represant B0.BE % and 19.14% (June 30, 2019 81.63 % and
18.37%) of the total revenue of the Company respectively,

All non-current assels of the Company as at June 30, 2020 are located in Pakistan.

Sales to Martin Dow Marker Limited is around 26.93.65% (2019: 15.656%), Cocoaland Industries Malaysia is around 14.26% (2019: 17.06%)
and Nestle Pakistan Limited is around 8.03% (2018: 5.75% ) during the year ended June 30, 2020.

The sales percentage by geographic region is as follows:
30 June 2020 30 June 2019

b %
Pakistan 76.95 80.00
Malaysia zn 17.08
ftaly - 1.27
United Kingdom - 1.64
Afghanistan 0.94 -
MNew Zealand - 0.03
100.00 100.00
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FORM 34
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
{Section 227(2)(f)
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
1.1 Name of the Company |LEINER PAK GELATINE LIMITED |
2.1. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at [ 30-06-2020 |
——Shareholdings——
2.2 No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held
150 1 100 7,181
237 101 500 54,237
35 501 1,000 32,566
117 1,001 5,000 378,895
o 5,001 10,000 64,956
2 10,001 15,000 22,200
2 20,001 25,000 45,800
1 25,001 30,000 26,000
1 30,001 35,000 30,500
3 35,001 40,000 113,020
3 45,001 50,000 150,000
2 50,001 55,000 105,800
1 70,001 75,000 74,000
2 75,001 80,000 150,960
1 80,001 85,000 91,500
2 105,001 110,000 211,360
1 125,001 130,000 125,900
1 160,001 165,000 162,000
1 145,001 150,000 145,390
3 155,001 160,000 480,000
2 170,001 175,000 340,600
1 200,001 205,000 202,500
2 210,001 215,000 429,200
1 270,001 275,000 270,300
1 300,001 305,000 304,550
1 330,001 335,000 330,020
1 365,001 370,000 370,000
1 415,001 420,000 419,800
1 655,001 660,000 657,900
1 750,001 755,000 751,765
1 950,001 955,000 851,100
587 7,500,000
2.3 Categories of Shareholders Shares Percentage
Held
2.3.1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer, 3,385,815 45.1442%
and their spouse and minor children
2.3.2 Associated Companies, 370,000 4.9333%
undertakings and related
parties. (Parent Company)
2.3.3 NIT and ICP 25 0.0003%
2.3.4 Banks Developmant 4,852 0.0647%
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Financial Institutions, Non
Banking Financial Institutions.

2.3.5 Insurance Companies 0 0.0000%
2.3.6 Modarabas and Mutual 0 0.0000%
Funds
2.3.7 Shareholders helding 10% 1,702,865 22.7049%
or more

2.3.8 General Public

a. Local 3,619,050 48.2540%
b. Foreign 0 0.0000%
2.3.9 Others (to be specified)
Joint Stock Companies 117,576 1.5677%
Pension Funds 2,494 0.0333%
Other Companies 188 0.0025%
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LEINER PAK GELATINE LIMITED
Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)
As on June 30, 2020

No. of
Sr. No. Name Shares Held Percentage
Assoclated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties (Name Wise Detail):
1 INA SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED. 370,000 4.8333%

Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detail) = =

Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail):

1 KH. IMTIAZ AHMED 751,765 10.0235%
2 MRS. AYESHA QASIM 172,200 2.2860%
3 MR. IJAZ AHMED KHAWAJA 304,550 4.0607%
4 MR. RASHID MINHAS 1,000 0.0133%
5 KH. IBRAR AHMED 951,100 12.6813%
6 MR. AHMED ALI RIAZ 74,000 0.8867%
7 MIAN ZIA UDIN (CDC) 500 0.0067%
8 MRS. NAVIDA IMTIAZ W/O KH. IMTIAZ AHMED 657,900 8.7720%
8 MRS. NEELUM NAZ W/O KH. |JAZ AHMED 202,500 2.7000%
10 MRS. NAUSHEEN IBRAR W/O KH. IBRAR AHMED 270,300 3.68040%
Executives: 657,900 B.7720%

Public Sector Companies & Corporations: - -

Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 7,346 0.0979%
Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company {(Name Wise Detail)

1 KH. IBRAR AHMED 951,100 12.6813%
2 KH. IMTIAZ AHMED 751,765 10.0235%
3 KH. AHMED HASESAN 749,820 5.9976%
4 MRS. NAVIDA IMTIAZ W/O KH. IMTIAZ AHMED 657,900 B.7720%

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their
spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:

S8.No. NAME SALE PURCHASE
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Form of Proxy
Tha Camnanuy Sarrotary
e L
Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd.
17-G, Gulberg2,
Lahore-54660
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

I/ We

of being a member of LEINER PAK GELATINE LIMITED,

holder of Ordinary Shares as per Share Register Faolio No.

{No. of Shares)
and/or CDC Participant 1.D. No.

and Sub Account No. hereby appoint

Of

Or failing him of

as my/four proxy to vote for me /us and on my / our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held on 28™day of October, 2020 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2020

WITNESSES
1. Signature

Signature on

Name Rs. 5/-
Address

Revenue stamp

NIC or
Passport No.

(Signature should agree with the
2. Signature specimen signature registered with
the Company

Name
Address

NIC or
Passport No.

Note:
1. A member entitled to be present and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote for him /
her. A proxy need be a member of the Company.
2. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48
hours before the meeting.
3. CDC Shareholders and there Proxies must each attach an attested photocopy of there

National Identity Card of Passport with this proxy form.
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17-G, Gulberg-2, G/Postmall Box-3529, Lahore-54660
Phones #: 92-42-35756953-54
Works: 19-Kilometer, Shahrah-e-Pakistan, Kala Shah Kaku,
District Sheikhupura.



